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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT
To the Members of ASA Internafional india Microfinance Limited

Report on the Audit of the Financial Statements
Opinion

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of ASA International India
Microfinance Limited (“the Company"), which comprise the Balance <heet as at March 31
2020, the Statement of Profit and Loss and the Cash Flow Statement for the year then
ended, and a summary of significant accounting policies and other explanatory
information.

in our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given
to us, the aforesaid financial statements give the information required by the Companies
Act, 2013, as amended ("the Act™) in the manner s0 required and give a true and fair view
in conformity with the accounting principles generally accepted in India, of the state of
affairs of the Company &as at March 31, 2020, its profit and its cash flows for the year
ended on that date.

Basis for Opinion

we conducted our audit of the financial statements in accordance with the Standards on
auditing (SAs), as specified under section 143(10) of the Act. Our responsibilities under
those Standards are further described in the ‘Auditor's responsibilities for the Audit of
the Financial statements' section of our report. We are independent of the Company in
accordance with the ‘Code of Ethics’ issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of
India together with the ethical requirements that are relevant to our audit of the financial
statements under the provisions of the Act and the Rules thereunder, and we have
fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with these requirements and the
Code of Ethics. We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and
appropriate to provide a basis for our audit opinion on the financial statements.

Emphasis of Matter

We draw attention to Note 32 to the accompanying financial statements, which describes
the economic and egcial disruption as a result of the cOVID-19 pandemic of the
Company's business and financial metrics, including the Company's estimates towards
provisions of loan to customers and that such estimates may be affected by the severity
and duration of the pandemic. Our opinion is not modified in respect of this matter.

Other Iinformation

The Company's Board of Directors is responsible for the other inforrmation. The other
information comprises the Director's Report, hut does not inciude the financial
statements and our auditor's report thereon.
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Our opinion on the financial statements does not cover the other infoermation and we do
not express any form of assurance conclusion thereon.

In connection with our audit of the financial statements, our responsibility is to read the
other information and, in doing so, consider whether such other information is materially
inconsistent with the financial statements or our knowledge obtained in the audit or
otherwise appears to be materially misstated. If, based on the work we have performed,
we conclude that there is a material misstatement of this other information, we are
required to report that fact. We have nothing to report in this regard.

Responsibility of Management for the Financial Statements

The Company's Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in section 134(5)
of the Act with respect to the preparation of these financial statements that give a true
and fair view of the financial position, financial performance and cash flows of the
Company in accordance with the accounting principles generally accepted in India,
including the Accounting Standards specified under section 133 of the Act read with Rule
7 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014, as amended. This responsibility also includes
maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance with the provisions of the Act
for safeguarding of the assets of the Company and for preventing and detecting frauds
and other irregularities; selection and application of appropriate accounting policies;
making judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and the design,
implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls, that were
operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy and completeness of the accounting
records, relevant to the preparation and presentation of the financial statements that
give a true and fair view and are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud
or error.

In preparing the financial statements, management is responsible for assessing the
Company's ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters
related to going concern and using the going concern basis of accounting unless
management either intends to liquidate the Company or to cease operations, or has no
realistic alternative but to do so.

Those Board of Directars are also responsible for overseeing the Company's financial
reporting process.

Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements

Qur objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial
statements as a whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or
error, and to issue an auditer's report that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is
a high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance
with SAs will always detect a material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can
arise from fraud or error and are considered material if, individually or in the aggregate,
they could reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken on
the basis of these financial statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgment and
maintain professional skepticism throughout the audit. We also:

» |dentify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements,
whether due to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to
those risks, and obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a
basis for our opinion. The risk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting

.
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T T¥ror frEUd is higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion,
forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of internal
control.

» Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design
audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances. Under section 143(3Xi)
of the Act, we are also responsible for expressing our opinion on whether the
Company has adequate internal financial controls with reference to financial
statements in place and the operating effectiveness of such controls.

» Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of
accounting estimates and related disclosures made by management.

* Conclude on the appropriateness of management's use of the going concern basis of
accounting and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material
uncertainty exists related to events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on
the Company's ability to continue as a goeing concern. If we conclude that a material
uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attention in our auditor's report to the
related disclosures in the financial statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate,
to modify our opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up
to the date of our auditor's report. However, future events or conditions may cause
the Company fo cease to continue as a going concern.

» Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial statements,
including the disclosures, and whether the financial statements represent the
underlying transactions and events in a manner that achieves fair presentation.

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters,
the planned scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any
significant deficiencies in internal control that we identify during our audit.

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied
with relevant ethical requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with
them all relationships and other matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our
independence, and where applicable, related safeguards.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

1. Asrequired by the Companies (Auditor's Report) Order, 2016 ("the Order”}, issued
by the Central Government of India in terms of sub-section (11) of section 143 of the
Act, we give in the "Annexure 1" a statement on the matters specified in paragraphs
3 and 4 of the Order.

2. Asrequired by Section 143(3) of the Act, we report that:

{a) We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the
best of our knowledge and belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit;

(b} In our opinion, proper bocks of account as required by law have been kept by the
Company so far as it appears from our examination of those books;

{c) The Balance Sheet, the Statement of Profit and Loss and the Cash Flow Statement
dealt with by this Report are in agreement with the books of account;
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(d) In our opinion, the aforesaid financial statements comply with the Accounting
Standards specified under Section 133 of the Act, read with Rule 7 of the
Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014, as amended;

{e) On the basis of the written representations received from the directors as on
March 31, 2020 taken on record by the Board of Directors, none of the directors
is disqualified as on March 31, 2020 from being appointed as a director in terms
of Section 164 (2} of the Act;

(f) With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls over financial
reporting of the Company with reference to these financial statements and the
operating effectiveness of such controls, refer to our separate Report in
"Annexure 2" to this report;

(g) In our opinion, the managerial remuneration for the year ended March 31, 2020
has been paid / provided by the Company to its directors in accordance with the
provisions of section 197 read with Schedule V to the Act;

(h) With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor's Report in
accordance with Rule 11 of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, as
amended in our opinion and to the best of our infermation and according te the
explanations given to us:

i. The Company has disclosed the impact of pending litigations on its financial
position in its financial statements - Refer Note 29 to the financial
statements;

ii. The Company did not have any long-term contracts including derivative
contracts for which there were any material foreseeable losses;

ili. There were no amounts which were required to be transferred to the Investor
Education and Protection Fund by the Company.

For S.R. Batliboi & Co. LLP
Chartered Accountants
ICA| Firm Registration Number: 301003E/E300005

G)QM%M&

per Bhaswar Sarkar

Partner

Membership Number: 055596
UDIN: 20055596AAAABUS441

Place of Signature: Kolkata
Date: June 26, 2020
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ANNEXURE 1 REFERRED TO IN PARAGRAPH 1 UNDER THE HEADING YREPORT ON
OTHER LEGAL AND REGULATORY REQUIREMENTS" OF OQUR REPORT OF EVEN
DATE TO THE MEMBERS OF ASA INTERNATIONAL INDIA MICROFINANCE LIMITED
AS AT AND FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2020

(0

(i

(iiiy

(iv)

(w)

{vi}

(wii)

{2) The Company has maintained proper records showing full particulars, including
guantitative details and situation of fixed assets.

(b) Fixed assets have been physically verified by the management during the year
and no material discrepancies were identified on such verification.

(c) According to the infarmation and explanations given by the management, there
are no immovable properties, included in fixed assets of the Company. Accordingly,
the requirements under paragraph 3@()(C) of the Order are not applicable to the
Cornpany and hence not commented upon.

The Company's business does not involve inventories. Accordingly, the
requirements under paragraph 3(ii) of the Order are not applicable to the Company
and hence not commented upon.

According to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has not
granted any loans, secured or unsecured to companies, firms, limited liability
partnerships or other parties covered in the register maintained under section 189
of the Companies Act, 2013. Accordingly, the provisions of clause 3Gii) (a), (b) and
(¢c) of the Order are not applicable to the Company and hence not commented upon.

In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, there
are no loans, investments, guarantees, and securities given in respect of which
provisions of section 185 and 186 of the Companies Act 2013 are applicable and
hence not commented upon.

The Company has not accepted any deposits within the meaning of Sections 73 to
76 of the Act and the Companies (Acceptance of Deposits) Rules, 2014 (as
amended). Accordingly, the provisions of clause 3(v) of the Order are not applicable
and hence not commented upon.

To the best of our knowledge and as explained, the Company is not in the business
of sale of any goods. Therefore, in our opinion, the provisions of clause 3(vi) of the
Order are not applicable to the Company and hence not commented upon.

(a) Undisputed statutory dues including provident fund, employees’ state
insurance, income-tax, goods and service tax, cess and other material statutory
dues have generally been regularly deposited with the appropriate authorities.

\Z
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Though there has been a slight delay in a few cases for provident fund which could
not be deposited due to reasons mentioned in note no. 31 of the financial
statements.

(b) According to the information and explanations given to us, undisputed amounts
payable in respect of provident fund, employees’ state insurance, income-tax,
goods and service tax, cess and other statutory dues which were outstanding, at
the year end, for a period of more than six months from the date they became
payable, are as follows:

[ |___ __'_Peri_odﬁ‘___rn?te_uf'_ﬁeﬁam_s.T
| Mame of the Nature of | Amount | which the | Due ‘ payme any ‘
statute dues (Iks.) amount date nt
_____‘___| ___‘_rel_ates — __| ___|
Employees Srovident | 11,66,168 | April TMav—_f April | Rs. |
Provident Fund | Fund | August | Septe |14, |3.66394 |
and | | 2019 mber | 2020 paid
Miscellaneous ‘ | | 2019 (for reason |
|
Provisions Act, | | | | ‘| of non- |
1952 | ‘ payment
| refer note |
| ‘ || | | | ‘ 31 of the |
| financial

|
L 1 T I __\__.__Lsmenlenﬁll

(c) According to the records of the Company, the dues of income-tax, service tax,
goods and service tax and cess on account of any dispute are as follows:

i S T S e (T

| | Period fa | Forum where |
Name of the | Nature of | Amount (*) | which the dispitel

| statute dues | @ ‘ amount | |5de; £ |

I N | retates PO |

The Income Tax | Income 8,09,99,175 | A.Y. Commissioner

‘ Act, 1961 Tax | | 2011-12 | of Income- tax |

| | ‘ | & AY (Appeal)

L_____I___J____J_EGE'EJ____J

(*) net of Rs. 1,65,35,485 pald under protest

(d) In respect of sub clauses (vii) (@) to (vii) (c) above, the Company did not have any
dues towards sales tax, custom duty, value added tax and excise duty, during the
year.

(viii) In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given by the
management, the Company has not defaulted in repayment of loans or borrowing
to a financial institution, bank or dues to debenture holders.
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(x

(x)

(xi)

(xii)

(xiii)

(xiv)

(xv)

ccording to the information and explanations given by the management, the
Company has not raised any money by way of initial public offer or further public
offer. Accordingly, clause (ix) is not applicable to the Company and hence not
commented upon.

Money raised by the Company by way of term loans / debt instruments were applied
for the purpose for which those were raised, though idle/ surplus funds were
gainfully invested in fixed deposits/ liquid assets, pending for the purpose for they
were raised,

Based upon the audit procedures performed for the purpose of reporting the true
and fair view of the financial statements and according to the information and
explanations given by the management, we report that no material fraud by the
Company or by its employees or officers has been noticed or reported during the
year except for instances of cash embezzlements by certain employees of the
Company aggregating to an amount of Rs. 13,72,579 and out of which Rs. 5,15,386
has been recovered.

According to the information and explanations given by the management, the
managerial remuneration has been paid / provided in accordance with the requisite
approvals mandated by the provisions of section 197 read with Schedule V to the
Companies Act, 2013.

In our opinion, the Company is not a nidhi company. Therefore, the provisions of
clause 3(xii) of the order are not applicable to the Company and hence not
commented upon.

According to the information and explanations given by the management,
transactions with the related parties are in compliance with section 177 and 188 of
Companies Act, 2013 where applicable and the details have been disclosed in the
notes to the financial statements, as required by the applicable accounting
standards.

According to the information and explanations given by the management, the
Company has complied with provisions of section 42 of the Companies Act, 2013 in
respect of the preferential allotment or private placement of shares during the year.
According to the information and explanations given by the management, we report
that the amounts raised, have been used for the purposes for which the funds were
raised.

According to information and explanations given by the management, the Company
has not entered into any non-cash transactions with directors or persons connected
with him as referred to in section 192 of Companies Act, 2013,
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(xvi) According to the information and explanations given to us, we report that the
Company has registered as required, under section 45-1A of the Reserve Bank of
India Act, 1934.

For S.R. Batliboi & Co. LLP
Chartered Accountants
ICAl Firm Registration Number: 301003E/E300005

“—0dao.

per Bhaswar Sarkar

Partner

Membership Number: 055596
UDIN: 20055596AAAABUSA41

Place of Signature: Kolkata
Date: June 26, 2020
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ANNEXURE 2 TO THE INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT OF EVEN DATE ON THE
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS OF ASA INTERNATIONAL INDIA MICROFINANCE LIMITED

Report on the Internal Financial Controls under Clause (i) of Sub-section 3 of Section
143 of the Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act™)

We have audited the internal financial controls over financial reporting of ASA
International India Microfinance Limited (“the Company') as of March 31, 2020 in
conjunction with our audit of the financial statements of the Company for the year ended
on that date.

Management’'s Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls

The Company's Management is responsible for establishing and maintaining internal
financial controls based on the internal control over financial reporting criteria
established by the Company considering the essential components of internal control
stated in the Guidance Mote on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial
Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India. These
responsibilities include the design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal
financial controls that were operating effectively for ensuring the orderly and efficient
conduct of its business, including adherence to the Company's policies, the safeqguarding
of its assets, the prevention and detection of frauds and errors, the accuracy and
completeness of the accounting records, and the timely preparation of reliable financial
infoermation, as required under the Companies Act, 2013,

Auditor's Responsibility

Qur responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company's internal financial controls
over financial reporting with reference to these financial statements based on our audit.
We conducted our audit in accordance with the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal
Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting (the “"Guidance Note') and the Standards on
Auditing as specified under section 143(10) of the Companies Act, 2013, to the extent
applicable to an audit of internal financial controls and, both issued by the Institute of
Chartered Accountants of India. Those Standards and the Guidance Note reguire that we
comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable
assurance about whether adequate internal financial controls over financial reporting
with reference to these financial statements was established and maintained and if such
controls operated effectively in all material respects.

Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of
the internal financial controls over financial reporting with reference to these financial
statements and their operating effectiveness. Our audit of internal financial controls over
financial reporting included obtaining an understanding of internal financial controls over
financial reporting with reference to these financial statements, assessing the risk that a
material weakness exists, and testing and evaluating the design and operating
effectiveness of internal control based on the assessed risk, The procedures selected
depend on the auditor's judgement, including the assessment of the risks of material
misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error.
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We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to
provide a basis for our audit opinion on the internal financial controls over financial
reporting with reference to these financial statements.

Meaning of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting With Reference to
these Financial Statements

A company's internal financial control over financial reporting with reference to these
financial statements is a process designed to provide reasonable assurance regarding the
reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of financial statements for external
purposes in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles. A company's
internal financial control over financial reporting with reference to these financial
statements includes those policies and procedures that (1) pertain to the maintenance of
records that, in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly reflect the transactions and
dispositions of the assets of the company; (2) provide reasonable assurance that
transactions are recorded as necessary to permit preparation of financial statements in
accordance with generally accepted accounting principles, and that receipts and
expenditures of the Company are being made only in accordance with authorisations of
management and directors of the company; and (3) provide reasonable assurance
regarding prevention or timely detection of unauthorised acquisition, use, or disposition
of the company's assets that could have a material effect on the financial statements.

Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting With
Reference to these Financial Statements

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls over financial reporting
with reference to these financial statements, including the possibility of collusion or
improper management override of controls, material misstatements due to error or fraud
may occur and not be detected. Also, projections of any evaluation of the internal
financial controls over financial reporting with reference to these financial statements to
future periods are subject to the risk that the internal financial control over financial
reporting with reference to these financial statements may become inadequate because
of changes in conditions, or that the degree of compliance with the policies or procedures

may deteriorate.
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In our opinion, the Company has, in all material respects, adequate internal financial
controls over financial reporting with reference to these financial statements and such
internal financial controls over financial reporting with reference to these financial
statements were operating effectively as at March 31, 2020 based on the internal control
over financial reporting criteria established by the Company considering the essential
components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial
Controls Over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of
India.

Fer S.R. Batliboi & Co LLP
Chartered Accountants
ICAI Firm Registration Number: 301003E/E300005

%%M

per Bhaswar Sarkar

Partner

Membership Number: 055596
UDIN: 20055596AAAABUS5441

Place of Signature: Kolkata
Date: June 26, 2020



ASA International India Microfinance Limited
Balance Sheet as at March 31, 2020

As at As at
Notes March 31, 2020 March 31, 2019
(R=.) (Rs.}
I. Eguity and liabilities
Shareholders' funds
Share capital 3 1,95,95.000 1,72,38,000
Resarves and surplus 4 2,12,95,59 364 14308 11330
2,14,91,54,364 1,44,80,49, 230
Mon-current liabilities
Lorg-term borrawings 5 5,25,82,17,184 4,06,48,91 898
Long-term provisions L 1/,56,80 548 5.50,20,086

5,43,38,97,733

4,11,99,11,984

Current liabilities
Short-tarm borrowings 7 -
Trads payahles

Tatzl ouzstanding dues of micrs enterprises and
=mall entarprises
Totzl outstanding dues of crediters ather than

;314

micra entarcrises and small enterprises & 1,14,85,867 1,54,58,146
Other current Hahilities 2] 3,18,93,1%,1268 2,96,20,43,809
Snart-term provisions B 8,20, 449,445 942,09 091
3,28,28,68,438 3,07,17,12,250
Total 10,86,59,20,535 B,62,06,73,473
I1. Assets

MNon-current assets
Property, afant and egquipmeant 104 3,39,83,055 3,13,068,972
Intzngible assets 106 34,253,614 48,73,678
Daferred tay assatz 11 B, 76,50,606 4,10,12,742
Laans and advances 12 1,94,37,.60,404 71,08,04,640
Other assets 13 1%,37,82,005 22,45,38,998

2,24,26,00,774

1,01,25,37,030

Current assets

Cash and bank balances 14 R2,.06,00,175 1,76,83,74,4713
Logrs and advances 12 7.38,81,56,519 G,07,41,98,649
Other assets 13 41,45,45,067 28,45,63,321
8,62,33,10,761 7,62,71,36,443
Total 10,86,59,20,535 8,63,06,73,473

Summary of significant accounting policies 241

P |

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the finarcizl statements.,
A5 Ser our report of even date

For S.R.Batlibol & Co. LLP
Chartered Accountants A!ﬁn
Firm Registration Ne.301003E/E300005 .'

TN Y qy

per Bhaswar Sarkar
Maraging D.ll‘el:tl'-'l'

Parnar
Membership Ma.: 055596 DIN 03314638
Sl a

e
Subhrangsu Chakravarty
Chiaf Financial Officer

Place: Kolkata
Date: June 26, 2020

qu"an;l on behalf of the Board of Directors of
Interr:al:iunal India Microfinance Limited

Sadivah Zaheer
Company Secretary




ASA International India Microfinance Limited

Statement of Profit and Loss for the vear ended March 31, 2020

Year ended March

Year ended March 31,

As per our report of even date

For 5.R.Batliboi & Co. LLP
Firm Registration No. 301003E/E300005
Chartered Accountants

RS

per Bhaswar Sarkar

Partner
Membership No.: 055596

Place: Kolkata
Date: June 26, 2020

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the financial statements.

Notes 31, 2020 2019
(Rs.) (Rs.}

1. Income

Revenue from operations 15 2,40,86,88,553 1,79,98,B86,177

Other income 16 5,10,86,641 1,78,75,903
Total revenue 245,97 75,5094 1,81,77.62.080
I1. Expenses

Employee benefils expense 17 51,84,81,101L 36,61,05,737

Finance costs 18 1,10,50,70,929 78,44,00,790

Depreciation and amaortisation expense 19 2,13.67,469 1,78,50,389

Other expenses 20 23,49.80,658 17,83,10,312

Frovislons and wrlte-offs 21 14,77,45,719 5,04,12,092
Total expenses 2,02,76,55,876 1,3%,70,75,320
Profit before tax (I111)={I)-{II) 43,21,19,718 42,06,82,760
Tax expense (IV)

Current tax 14,01,22,839 13,52,84,423

Deferred tax credit (2,66,37,865) {1,04,40,355)
Total tax expenses 11,34,84,974 12,48.44.068
Profit for the year (III)-(IV} 31,86,34,744 29,58,38,692
Earning per share (EPS) 22

Mominal value of share 100.00 100.00

Basic 1,722.93 1,954 80

Diluted 1,722.83 1.954.80
Summary of significant accounting policies 21

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors of

ASA International India Microfinance Limited

r-

L% i

' Wi
ll| A I.
Anjal{Da_s upta

Managing Director
DIM 03314638
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Subhrangsu Chakravar
Chief Financial Officer
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DIM: 07671775
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Sadiyah Zaheer
Company Secretary
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ASA International India Microfinance Limited

Cash Flow Statement for the year ended March 31, 2020

Particulars

Year ended March
31, 2020
(Rs.)

Year ended March 31,

2019
(Rs.)

A, Cash flow from operating activities
Profit before tax
Adjustments for :
Ciepreciation and amortisation expense
Pravisians and write-afis
Gain from sale of investments
Excess provisian for litigation written back
Liabilites written back
Provision for service tax
Operating profit before working capital changes
Movements in working capital:
Increase In leans and advances
Increase in other assets
lhcrease I provisions
Deerease) (Increase) in margln money deposits {net)
Increase) [decrease) in other current liabililies
Cash used in operations
Direct taxes pald {net of refunds)

43,21,19.718

2,13,67.469

14,77,45,719
(1,90,71,783)
(1,56,63,184)
(93,42,767)

42,06,82,760

1,78,50,289
5,04,12,092
{1,25,386,820)

55,886,861

55,61,55,172

48,19,93,282

12,60,31,75,066)

(2,88,59,545)
L3,37,36,235
388,556,447

(6,20,28.094]

{1,75,99,74.542)

{13,63,60,644)
4,35,23,476

{14,38,61,638)
17,39,32.219

[1,99,53,15,245)

(1,34,07,47,847)

{14,62,32,861)

(16,32,08,164)

Net Cash flow used in operating activities [A]

(2,14,15,48,106)

{1,50,40,46,011)

B. Cash flow from investing activities ;
Purchase of property, plant and eguipments
Proceeds fram purchase and sale of investments (net)

[2,26,03 487)
1,890,721, 783

[2,31,87,853)
1,30,96,308

Net cash flow used in investing activities (B)

(35,321,704)

(1,00,91,455)

C. Cash flow from financing activities :
Repaymeant of short-tarm korrowings (nat)
Repayment of cash credit facility {net)

Praceeds from long-term borrowings

Repayment of long-term borrowings

Proceeds from issue of equity shares

Proceeds from issue of non-canvertible debentures
Repayment of non-canvertible debentures

{1,213}
3,19,78,89 368
(2,44,32,00,383)
38,24,70,390
80,00,00,000
(5.66,66,8007

{23,26,91,353)
{18,02,582}
2,63,01,96,907
{2,55,70,94,010)
38,92,87,753
1,65,66,66,600
(8,33,33,200}

Met Cash flow generated from financing activities {C)

1,87,04,82,362

1,80,12,29,215

Met increase in cash and cash equivalents (A+B+C)

{27,45,97,448)

28,70,91,749

Cash and cash equivalents at the beginning of the year

92,63,35,695

63,97,13,915

Cash and cash equivalents at the end of the year (refer note 14)

B5,17,38,347

92,63,35,605

Summary of significant accounting policies {refer note 2.1

As per our report of even date

For 5.R.Batliboi & Co. LLP

Charterad Accountants
Firm Reglistration No 301003E/E300005

() D eSolea.

per Bhaswar Sarkar
Partner

Membership Mo, 055595

Place: Kalkata
[ate: June 26, 2020

The accompanying notes are an integral part af the rancial statements.

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors of
AS,IE’ International India Microfinance Limited
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W

Anjan Das pta
Marnaqging Directar
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Saefh A K e ar:{.t%a}ﬂ_jﬁ.)‘w
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ASA International India Microfinance Limited
Notes to the Financial Statements as at and for the year ended March 31, 2020

1. Corporate information

ASA International India Microfinance Limited ("the Company™) is a Company domiciled and
incorporated in India. The Company is a non-deposit accepting Non-Banking Financial Company
['NBFC-ND) with the Reserve Bank of India ('RBI").
The Company is engaged in providing financial services to women mainly in rural and semi urban
areas of India who are organized into small groups.

2. Basis of preparation

The financial statements of the Company have been prepared in accordance with the generally
accepted accounting principles in India {Indian GAAP). The Company has prepared these financial
statements to comply in all material respects with the accounting standards notified under section
133 of the Companies Act 2013 ("the Act”), read together with Rule 7 of the Companies {Account)
Rules, 2014 and Companies (Accounting Standards) Amendment Rules, 2016, provisions of the RBI
applicable as per Master Direction - Non-Banking Financial Company - Systemically Important Non-
Deposit taking Company (Reserve Bank) Directions, 2016 issued vide Notification No. DNBR. PD.
007/03.10.119/2016-17 dated September 01, 2016, as amended from time to time (‘the NBFC
Master Directions, 2016') and other applicable clarifications provided by RBI

In view of the matters as mentioned in Note 32, the Company has assessed the impact of the Nove|
Coronavirus (COVID-19) pandemic on its liguidity and ability to repay its obligations as and when
they are due. With the gradual relaxation of lockdown rules, as well as resumption of commercial
activities by borrowers in a majority of geographies in which the Company operates, management
is confident that collections will resume, albeit likely at a lower level than earlier. In this regard, the
Company 399 out of {ts 402 branch offices in a state of readiness with aptimal workforce to deal
with normal business operations, while continuing to comply with regulatery guidelines an
businesses, social distancing etc. The Company has also commenced field visits meet custormers
and expects to resume Kendra meetings post the lock down peried to re-commence collections. In
addition, management has considered various stimulus packages announced by the Government of
India which directly or indirectly benefit NBFC-MFI, current status/outcomes of discussions with the
Company’s lenders to seekfextend moratorium and various other financial support from other
banks, agencies and its parent entity in determining the Company’s liquidity position over the next
12 months. Based on the foregeoing and necessary stress tests considering various scenarios,
managermnent belleves that the Company will be able to pay its obligations as and when these
become due in the foreseeable future. According, the financial statements have been prepared on
a going concern basis,

The financial statements have been prepared under the historical cost convention on an accrual
basis except interest on non-performing loans that are recognized on realization. The accounting
polices applied by the Company are consistent with those applied in the previous year, unless
specified otherwise.

An asset or liability is respectively classified as current when it is expected to be realized or settled
in the Company’s normal operating cycle or within 12 months after the reporting date. Current
assets and liabilities include current portion of non-current assets and non-current liabilities
respectively. All other assets and liabilities are classified as non-current as required by Schedule III
of the Companies Act, 2013,




ASA International India Microfinance Limited
Motes to the Financial Statements as at and for the year ended March 31, 2020

2.1 Summary of significant accounting policies/ accounting estimate

a. Use of estimates

The preparation of finandial statements in conformity with Indian GAAP reguires the management
too make judgments, estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amounts of revenues,
expenses, assets and liabilities and the disclosure of contingent liabilities, at the end of the reporting
period. Although these estimates are based on the management's best knowledge of current events
and actions, uncertainty about these assumptions and estimates could result in the outcomes
requiring a material adjustment to the carrying amounts of assets or liabilities in future periods.

b. Property, plant and equipment

All property, plant and equipment are stated at historical cost, net of accumulated depreciation and
accumulated impairment losses, if any. The cost comprises the purchase price and any directly
attributable cost of bringing the asset to its working condition for its intended use.

c. Intangible assets

Intangible assets acquired separately are measured on initial recognition at cost. Following initial
recognition, intangible assets are carried at cost less accumulated amortization and accumulated
impairment loss, if any,

Computer software is amortized using the written down value method at a rate of 40% per annum.
d. Depreciation on property, plant and equipment

Depreciation on tangible property, plant and equipment is calculated on the written down value
method as per the useful life prescribed under Schedule II to the Companies Act, 2013, which is
the useful lives of the underlying assets as estimated by the management.

e. Borrowing Cost

Borrowing costs includes interests which are recognised on time proportion basis taking into account
the amount outstanding and the rate applicable on the borrowings. Processing fees and ancillary
fees incurred for arrangement of borrowings from banks and financial institutions are charged off
up-front to the statement of profit and loss.

f. Impairment

The Company assesses at each balance sheet date whether there is any indication that an asset
may be impaired. If any such indication exists, the Company estimates the recoverable amount of
the asset, If such recoverable amount of the asset or the recoverable amount of the cash generating
unit to which the asset belongs is less than its carrying amount, the carrying amount is reduced to
its recoverable amount, The reduction is treated as an impairment loss and is recognised in the
statement of profit and loss. If at the balance sheet date there is an indication that a previously
assessed impairment loss no longer exists, the recoverable amount is reassessed and the asset is
reflected at the recoverable amount subject to a maximum of depreciated historical cost.

g. Investments
Investments which are readily realizable and intended to be held for not more than one year from

the date on which such investrments are made, are classified as current investments. AII other
investments are classified as long-term investments.
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Motes to the Financial Statements as at and for the year ended March 31, 2020

Current investments are carried in the financial statement at lower of cost and fair value determined
on an individual investment basis. Long-term investments are carried at cost. However, provision
for diminution in value is made to recognize a decline other than temporary in the value of the
investments. On disposal of investment, the difference between the carrying amount and net
disposal proceeds are charged or credited to the statement of profit and loss.

h. Revenue recognition

Revenue is recognized to the extent that it is probable that the economic benefits will flow to the
Company and the revenue can be reliably measured.

i} Interest income on portfolio loans is recognized in the Statement of profit and loss on
time proportion basis taking into account the amount outstanding and the rates
applicable, except in the case of non-performing assets ("NPA's"), where it is recognized,
upon realization, as per prudential norms of RBI. Any such income recognised before the
assets become non-performing and remaining unrealized are reversed.

i) Interest income an deposits with banks is recognized on a time proportion basis taking
inte account the amount outstanding and the applicable interest rate.

i) Processing fees are recognized as income upfront when it becomes due,

i) Income from services rendered in connection with leans given on behalf of banks/NBFCs
to joint liability groups/individual liability groups organized / monitored by the Company
are recognized on accrual basis as and when such services are rendered.

v Profit/premium arising at the time of securitization/assignment of loan portfolio is
amortized over the life of the underlying loan portfolio/securities and any loss arising
therefrom is accounted for immediately. Income from interest strip (excess interest
spread) is recognized in the statement of profit and loss account net of any losses at the
time of actual receipt. Interest retained under assignment of loan receivables is
recognized on realization basis over the life of the underlying loan portfolio.

wi) All other income is recognized on an accrual basis.
i. Foreign currency transactions

All transactions in foreign currency are recognized at the exchange rate prevailing on the date of
the transaction. Foreign currency monetary items are reported using the exchange rate prevailing
at the close of the financial year. Exchange differences arising on the settlement of monetary items
or on the restatement of Company's monetary items at rates different from those at which they
were initially recorded during the year, or reported in previous financial statements, are recognised
as income or as expenses in the year in which they arise.

j. Retirement and other employee benefits

Retirement benefit in the form of provident fund is a defined contribution scheme. The Company
has no obligation, other than the contribution payable under the scheme. The Company recognizes
contribution payable to the provident fund scheme as expenditure, when an employee renders the
related service. If the contribution payable to the scheme for service received before the balance
sheet date exceeds the contribution already paid, the deficit payable to the scheme is recognised
as a liability after deducting the contribution already paid. If the contribution already paid exceeds
the contribution due for services received before the balance sheet date, then excess is recognised
as an asset.




ASA International India Microfinance Limited
Notes to the Financial Statements as at and for the year ended March 31, 2020

Gratuity liability is a defined benefit obligation and s provided for on the basis of an actuarial
valuation en projected unit credit method rmade at the end of each year. Actuarial gains and losses
for defined benefit plan are recegnized in full in the year in which they occur in the statement of
profit and loss.

The company treats accumulated leave expected to be carried forward beyond twelve months, as
long-term employee benefit for measurement purposes. Such long-term compensated absences
are provided for based on the actuarial valuation using the projected unit credit method at the year-
end. Actuarial gains/losses are immediately taken to the statement of profit and loss and are not
deferred.

Short terrmn compensated absences are provided for based on estimates.

k. Income taxes

Tax expense comprises current and deferred tax, Current income tax is measured at the amount
expected to be paid to the tax authorities in accordance with the Income Tax Act, 1961.

Deferred income taxes reflect the impact of timing differences between taxable income and
accounting incame ariginating during the current year and reversal of timing differences for the
earlier years, Deferred tax is measured using the tax rates and the tax laws enacted or substantively
enacted at the reporting date.

Deferred tax assets are recognised only to the extent that there is reasonable certainty that
sufficient future taxable income will be available against which such deferred tax assets can be
realised. If the Company has carried forward unabsorbed depreciation or tax losses, all deferred
tax assets are recognised only if there s a virtual certainty supported by convincing evidence that
sufficient taxable income will be available in future against which such deferred tax assets can be
realised. At each reporting date, the Cormpany re-assesses unrecognised deferred tax assets, It
recognizes unrecognized deferred tax assets to the extent that it has become reasonably certain or
virtually certain, as the case may be, that sufficient future taxable income will be available against
which such deferred tax assets can be realised. The carrying amount of deferred tax assets are
reviewed at each reporting date. The Company writes-down the carrying amount of deferred tax
assets to the extent that it is no longer reasonably certain or virtually certain, as the case may be,
that sufficient future taxable income will be available against which deferred tax assets can be
realised. Any such write-down is reversed to the extent that it becomes reasonably certain or
virtually certain, as the case may be that sufficient future taxable income will be available.

l. Earnings Per Share

Basic earnings per share are calculated by dividing the net profit or loss for the year attributable to
equity shareholders (after deducting preference dividends and attributable taxes) by the weighted
average number of equity shares outstanding during the year.

For the purpose of calculating diluted earnings per share, the net profit or loss for the year
attributable to equity shareholders and the weighted average number of shares outstanding during
the year are adjusted for the effects of all dilutive potential equity shares.

m. Provisions

4 provision is recognized when the company has a present obligation as a result of past event, it is
probable that an outflow of resources embodying economic benefits will be required to settle the
obligation and a reliable estimate can be made of the amount of the obligation. Provisions-are fiot,
discounted to their present value and are determined based on the best estimate requareﬁ setfle
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the obligation at the reporting date. These estimates are reviewed at each reporting date and
adjusted to reflect the current best estimates.

n. Contingent Liabilities

A contingent liability is a possible obligation that arises from past events whose existence will be
confirmed by the occurrence or non-occurrence of one or more uncertain future events beyond the
control of the Company or a present obligation that is not recognized because it is not probable
that an outflow of resources will be required to settle the obligation. A cantingent liability also arises
in extremely rare cases where there is a liability that cannot be recognized because it cannot be
measured reliably. The Company does not recognize a contingent liability but discloses its existence
in the financial statements.

o. Cash and cash equivalents
Cash and cash equivalents for the purposes of cash flow statement comprise cash at bank and in
hand and short-term investrments with an original maturity of three months or less,

p. Classification of Portfolio loans

Loans are classified as follows:

Asset Classification _ Period ]
Standard Assets | Current Loan and overdue upto 90 days
| Non-Performing Assets | Overdue from 90 days and more

“Overdue” refers to interest and / or installment remaining unpaid from the day it became
receivable.

The above classification is in accordance with the NBFC Master Directions, 2016 for Non-Banking
Financial Cempany — Micre Finance Institutions (NBFC-MFIs).

g. Provision for loan portfolio

(a) Provision on portfolio loans are made at the higher of management estimates or minimum
provision reguired as per RBI directions issued in this behalf.

As per the Master Direction - Non-Banking Financial Company —Systemically Important Non-
Deposit taking Company (Reserve Bank) Directions, 2016, the aggregate loan provision to be
maintained by NBFC-MFIs at any point of time shall not be less than the higher of a) 1% of the
outstanding loan portfolio or b) 50% of the aggregate loan installments which are overdue for
more than 90 days and less than 180 days and 100% of the aggregate loan installments which
are overdue for 180 days or more and management estimates of future losses, whichever is
higher.

Further as per circular DOR.No.BP.BC.47/21.04.048/2019-20 dated March 27, 2020 ('Regulatory
Package’), the lending institutions were permitted to grant a8 moratorium of three months on
payment of all term loan instalments falling due between March 1, 2020 and August 31, 2020
(‘moratorium period’). As such, in line with the clarification provided by the Basel Committee on
Banking Supervision, in respect of all accounts classified as standard as on February 29, 2020,
even if overdue, the moraterium period, wherever granted, shall be excluded by the lending
institutions from the number of days past-due for the purpose of asset classification under the
IRAC norms.

D
In respect of accounts in default but standard where provisions of paragraph,:i e

-are

i

applicable, and asset classification benefit is extended, Company has made n;;z:rus:ral.-.__r_.a isions of "
10 per cent of the total outstanding of such accounts. ((Z1 e
\JE? 5| KAAT,
P 7.
| dhemriile \/,-,'::‘“
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(b) Provision for lasses arising under securitized/managed portfolio is on the basis of incurred losses
{shortfall in collection), subject to the maximum gquarantee given In respect of such

arrangements.

(c) Overdue loans are written-off, when the prospect for recovery is considered remote as per
managernent estimate.

r. Leases

Leases, where the lessor effectively retains substantially all the risks and benefits of ownership of
the leased item, are classified as operating leases. Operating lease payments are recognized as
an expense in the statement of profit and loss on a straight-line basis over the lease term.

s. Corporate Social Responsibility (CSR) expenditure

Expenditure incurred towards CSR is charged to the statement of profit and loss.

%
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Az at As at
3 ’;hnm capltal March 31, 2020 Harch 31, 2019
{Rs.] (R}

Authorized Shares

10,080,000 (arch 31, 2009; LL0L.00OY pawe shares of ke, 100/ sach 1000010 10,00.00.000
1l;|.ﬂl'| od.000 1“.;“: ------- g
Tsgued, subscrined and fully paid-up shares )
1,958,950 [March 31, 2018 1,72,380) equity sharet of 35, 100/ gazn 1,95,95,000 1,72,38,000
I 1m5@5000 1,72,3E,000
Tolal issued, subscribed and Tully paid-up share capital 1_,'2"5',95.11110 I lu?zl-ﬁfxﬁa.-

A Reconciliation of the equity shares cutstanding at the beginning ane at the end of the reparking year

As at March 31, 2020 ] Az at March 31, 2019 ]
Eauity Sha-rtc:n Humber {Rs.} Humbar {Bs.] 1
A1 178 Eeginning of the year 1,72 B0 1,72.3E.000 1,355,503 1,358,986, 300 |
Issuag during the year i} _ 23 5T 357000 36,397 36 39,700 |
Sharas outstanding at khe and of the year 1,95950 | 1,05,95,000 1,72 380 1,72,38,000 |

B.. Termsfrights attached o equity shares

The Czmpany fes eoly 096 clss of rqusy shares hav g par valee of RE. 100 ger equty share, Faon holder of ecuity skares Is entitied ta ane vobe per $hara ned.

The diedent s #ne when propasee by the Soerd of Directars will ae suaizct Lo the approve! of the sharenolders in e enzuing garar: masting. During the current financa)
year thie Comaary has not proposedfceclaned any dividend.

I U2 event of lquidatian of Lhe Corpary, the haliom of equity shires will D8 anTiied ta recsive remaining assets of @e Company, aftar distribution af all preferental
amaunts. Thae distribudon will oo in proaoctan Lo Lhe aumber of equity shares held By the shareanides.

€. Shares held by hoiding, uiimate holding company and their subsidiarkes

Qub &7 & issuad by tan Company, shares bald by (55 haldiag company, wtimate nolding company ard Lielr subsioanes ans as beluw:
As at Ay at
March 31, 2020 mMarch 31, 2019
Mo. of Shares held [R=.) Ma. of Shares held (Rs.)
EqQuity Sh_arﬁ; of Rs. LOO each fully Dll-d- i =
a5, trterratianal Holdings (AS&TH), Mavritins, the Halcing Corpany 1.45.35 1,45, 36 5070 1,256,150 1,725, 15,100
E—'ru-;w L T It_anw Fut Lid. a wiolly awned subsidiang of &54 Itermetonal 20095 26,00,500 20,595 349,854,520
Holdings, Mauntius
M Tatprationsl Haldiva, L dorata pasent Company 1 i0g 4 1 001
B.  Detalls of shoreholders holding more than 2% shares In the Company -
As at March 31, 2020 . Aw bl March 31, 3019
PR o Shaceholder Mo.of Shares held| %o of Holding | Mo, of Shares hedd | % af Holding
Equity Shares of Rz, 100 cach fully paid ; 3
A5A Intermatienn’ Falding (ASALHY, Madritius, the Heding Company 1,496,365 FEWLT 1,325,154 T2.60%
Proswilt Consu @acy Pt Lid, @ whally cemed subsidiang of 834 Intamaliong 29,595 W FL 29,995 1F40%
Halging, Mauritiuz,
IGFC First Bank LiFited 19,501 EEGTD 17,276 5.95%
Clormenly TR Bank Lirniied | =

E. M shares ware sllotied 85 Uiy said-up by way of biaus SHEFES OF PUTSIAAE 10 contracl withsut paymant beag recsived incash durng the la=t five yeess, Furner, nans af
the shares were pought bask 3y the Campany guring tho st fe years,

4 [Reserves and surplu= Asat March3l, | AsatMarch3i,
2020 2015
{Rs.} (Fa.}
A, |Securilies premium account
Balrnce as oer Lhe 125t financial statementy F¥58,25.928 SB,82,75,675
Acd: On imwae of sauily $95795 AB,01,15,300 3, Ak, 40,053
Clasing Balance {A) 1,15,80,37.318 | 77,39,23,926
B.  Statutory resarve
Zalanas e= per Lae jast firardal statemaents 13;52.79.539 46122201
ader SrnaLat transfereed Tram seenlus balaace irthe Staterment o Profit ard Lass L, 37, 26,949 591,064,738 |
Closing Balance (B 159,50,00, 888 13,52 79,939
€. |General Reserds
Balance as per o last financial 22iements 4,11, 847 29,11,347
Closing Balapce { T} TFO, 1L BAT 70,11 847
0. |Swrplus in the Statemant of Profit and Loss
Ralence a5 aer the last ingacial statemants 51,16,55.516 27,.00,24,561
Profit far 1e year 31,B4.34 744 79,58,35,402
Lezs: Aparonratiars
Transherrnd to statutore reseres L3 2085 of prodt aftes tax s eeguired by secticn 45-10 B,37, 20,945 5.9L67.7315
af Resars Bank of India fct. 18341
et surplus in the Statement of Profit and Loss (D) 311 _51.39.95,515 |

[Total reserves and surplus (A+B+HCHD) 3,17,05,59,364 | 1,4%,08,11,330 |
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5 Long-tarm borrowings [ Non Currenl portion Current maturities
| Rs at March 31, As at March 31, A= at March 31, Az af March 11,
2020 2019 ri+ P I NS -} | EE—
(Fx.) (As.] . [Rs.} (R}
Securad
Cebentures (arvately placed) (7] 2,80, 50,00, 040 F,0401,00,00,000 40,50,00,000 6,566,558, 800
Terms loans
Frorm kanks 33,63,41,412 13,318,485, 133 8L,67,20401 57,49, 70,787
Freem Firancial [rstaticn 12,00,00,000 ! 24, 00,100,040 12,00,00,000 .00, 00,000
From ran barking nance campanies 45,41,73,773 £3,09,31,718 1,485,327, 76,145 L40,80,30,626
ek de lcans - 24,957 54476 2,900,000
Lxterral commarcial Barrosings | 69,2500.000 | = - =
4,70.82,17.183 3,51,48,01,E98 2.80.45,64,082 2.50,98, 76,183
Unzecurad
Tarm lnans from banks 55,00,00,001 55,040,040, 000 - -
55,00,00,000 §5,00,00,000 ¥ %
Tom. barrmwings T 5,25,82,17,164 4,00,98,51,608 2,00, 45,543,082 3,50,
amaunt diszoses pader the head "sher curreat labilities " (Refes Mate §) 2 = 12,B0AE, 54,082 (252,95, 75, 103)
Total | sesmz 17164 4.06,48,91,898 - 1 -

i 7 Lebeplarosare Anvataly peced and hence na Debeniure Redemaplion fosanaa & cregled,

1} Terms and conditions of debenlures Tssued

.ﬂ.nmur};g:;rmwnd ._ Rate of Inberest H-Epa\lrlnenl
s —lschedule
Socurcd debenlures |
Suchting lurifisch Eigaraar Actlam [nstituliznal A2, 00,00, 000 T4.00% | Twa anue
mslalmants 0 36th
manth and 37
mceith from tha date
af Aicharsrmeeg
Stizntieg Tundiss Sigenazr Actiam Inslitational 14,040, 00,000 13.50% | Two eyual
instalmeats in 6th
moria and 370h
manth fram toe dala
af dsnireameat
Bullet Repayriant In
Cacambar 0L
Fllet Reaayment in

Mama of debentura holder

Siuearchard Mizrafiranoe Fund [refer nota(a) bolow] 28,00,00,1000 13864

Blusarchare Micrefinance Sunc [abar note (&} below] 14,00,03,000 1355%
Fearaary 2023
AAY 5.8 LL anc Mazala [renstmeats S AR L 52,00,00,007 13.25% FP:i"—;fﬂf;?Fﬂ'fmml in
AAN S.A AL and Masald tremstmens SARL 485 00,00,000 TASAG ] 55 85 o the
arincipal amaurt will
be repaid ar

Septamber 0, 2023
and balanice 0,01%

o0 maturity date e,
Sealernaer 30, 2024,

Magallanes Imaocts, FIL ard Nertharn Are Cazitel Lim'zed [rafer note (c} B2ime) 17,008,008, 0L 13195 Halt yearly
nslalmanis samng
alter ara wear fram
T cate of
ighicament
Ballet repaymaent In

3 Droard #crofnance Furd arid Microfinance Enszaceant Fadlity £5 10, 1 B0 et 3
Januany 2023
-
Blue (-lr:n:rﬂ Miz-afirarce Fund ang Micrafinaace: Enbarcement Facizy [refer note B} briowe] [ 6,0 12, 00 | 13:50% FBE'E',:;:\?“;J;;W 'n
[Tatal | =3,21.00,00,000 | |

« malian avallzhle witk Lhe Company (Debentere hoders at she end of 35 meaths lrarn Lha date of llctment

(a) Denenlares amountnog Lo Rs: 45,00,00,000 has 2 cally
{B3 Dabeatimes . arGuating 13 As, 55,00,00,008 has a callf pul optien awmilabe with The Cempany JDebenturn holders 22 theerd af 24 muris fram the date of alntment.

[c) Denentares amauntog to R 17,20, 00,000 flas & callf gLt colan avaliznle with Lhe Comoany (Debenlurs hoders at she end of 24 mesaths Bem tha date of allctrient
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ASH International India Microfinance Limfted

Notos to the Financlal Statement a8 at and for the vesr endad March 31, 2020

Provisions:

Non-current

Current

As at March 31,

AE at March 31;
2010

As at March 3!:,

e
Ag at March 31,

2010 2020 2019
_{ms.) {Rs.) (Es.) (A=)
Frovision Tor employee bepafils
Prowzian for gratuity {Refor nate 26) A,52,52,714 1,53,04,543 482,475 7,345,126
Prowsion for leave barelis - - 3,92,81,343 2,08,74,105
4,92,82,718 1,93.00,543 3.97,64,016 2,16,09,231 |
Provision for portfolio loans | Aefer nale 23]
o standard assets | Refes nate 21,980 a0, 311,954 #1,90,515 1.51,31,503 4,33,25.047
& non pe-fieming aseats | Refer pobe 20nlal) | 101543430 1,79,8%, 176 = #
11,03,75414 2,21,31,89% 3,51,31,505 4,33,25,047
Others
Pravston for securitisec/managed perifotio lgans | Aefor rate 2,340 1,60,22,417 1,356,857 452 31,53, 522 74,111,022
Prowsion far litigatizns - = = 2,1B,63,791
| L,60,22,417 1,35,67,452 31,53,922 2,92,74,813 |
Total 17,56,80,549 | 5,50,20,085 | 8,20,49,445 #,42,09,091
i
Shart-term borrowings L M;;Fzr;h 2L A:B_’:zl;alf;h 31'
(R} [R=.}
Secured
Cash cradit froer: banks 1,213 |
- 1.213
Tl Easa amount inslaces
Secired - bk |
28l i I 1,213

Sl e laars ane cash cragit are saceeed By Fypothacation of uadarhying gerfsio mans ard nargin monay drpasils, whers applicable,
wan agresments: The lsansfcash credil carry aninterast rale ranging Fram F50% g 14.50% por annum.

o eccordance with tie resoective

Trade payabies

Ag at March 31,
2020

Ac at Mmarch 31, |
tois

(Rs.)

[LES]

Talal autstans 15 cues of 11ic-o artarprises and smaEll eaterarises *

j |
1.14,9%,867 |

1,54,58,140 |

Tatal

Tatal pUbstA nnng dues o cred/tors other than micro enterprEas and small eaterarses 77

1,14.99 867 |

 1,53.58,146

* Tlhare are ra amounts thal need to fe dincasmed i0 acceedance with the Aicea Srall and Megsurm Enterprise Dovelopment A, 2008 (the “=SMED"] pertaning ta m

small eterprisss, For the year ended Harch 31, 2070 ard March 31, 2119, ra supplies bag inlimated te Compairy 8EouT IS status 22 micro or small enterprises o s

~egistration witn tne agpropriale authorlby urdes MESED.

v ncludes As. 2,373,470 recalved against old lzans (priee to 1.4.2312), fully matured for refund and are parding ag current aderesses al e ganeas s not available

Mher Current Habilities

Az al March 31,

s B MAarch 31,

it payables (refar Mote 17 13

2020 2019
(Rs.) [Rs.)
Current maturitios of lzag-tarm borowings A80,45,64.082 250,98, 76,183
[nterest aceruas bal soldue o0 horrowings 13,83,62,017 B.5£,62,507
Fryable to banks Towards securilizalion Liansactions 9,934,012 L4, 1,45 539
Payable 0 Batks/NBFC: sgairst BC amargement 1,40,27,565 6,149,537, 464
Payzale o barks aga:nst Direc. Ass griment 11,44 85,330 =
Uarralised gea an Securitisation transaclions B, 23,352 5,26,45, /25
Acvanrs from barcs/NBESS (aeaging disburgement} under BC arrargemant? 53,548,074 288,56, 138
Empiayss bepafts Fayabls £ .02 44,059 203,086,403 |
Serariby deansits 1,13,80,810 £7,51,373
InsLraroe precijum Payakle 1,406,04.652 2,17,02. 749
Statatery dues payaale a7, 86,048 &0,0E,967
Interast refuag payanle 22,290,062 £2,02, 208
1,55,90,362 11,76,458

3,16,05,19,126

2,06,20,4%, 800

[Tatar

= payabia to Banks/NBICS against RD asrangemet represents ameant collected fram cusomes for oans disbursed on oeaR

FrrangeTerts, such ainounts arn repald on fxed meathly instaiments, The amonat collscled ot of such disbussament (s shawn inather liabiives.
Advznce fron Banks/HSFCs against BC arrangament reoresents amennt rarsived fror the Bank/HBFC far gnward disbarsement w0 the customer, pend’ag disoursament.

“ of GenksfNBFCE, A5 per ternns of



ASA International India Microfinance Limited
Motes to the Financial Statement as at and for the year ended March 31, 2020

10A

10B

Disposals
At March 31,2020

Net Block
At March 31, 2019

At March 31,2020

20,607,064

68,06,533

48,735,678

34,23,614

Property, plant and equipment (Rs.)

: Furniture and Office [ =
Particulars i Computers equipments Vehicles Total
At March 31, 2018 1,16,19,800 1,95,26,46% 1,83,51,913 13,595,559 5,08,93,741
Additions 41,07,009 1,18,08,770 a0, 68 BS5 B 1,09,85,674
Disposals = b i {54,200) [54,200]
At March 31, 2019 1,57,26,809 3,13,36,239 2,24,20,808 13,411,359 7,08,25,215
Additions 53,565,358 76,743,707 7855422 6Z,000 2,19,56 487
Disposals - - - - -
At March 31,2020 2,20,92,167 3,90,09,946 3,02,76,230 14,03,359 9,27, 81,702
Depreciation
At March 31, 2018 48,31,766 1,19,17,132 60,14,197 8,92,032 2,36,55,127
Charge for the year 723,370,041 72,000,625 a2,07, 780 1,556,402 1,59,00,944
Dlsposals - - = (37.B29) (37,829
At March 31, 2019 71,68,807 1,91,17,757 1,22,21,983 10,09,6%5 3,95,18,242
Charge for the year 30,488,055 497,12,42Z8 63,590,504 1,139,418 1,92,70,405
Disposals - - - -
At March 31,2020 1,02,16,862 2,88,30,185 1,86,12 487 11,29,113 5,87,88,647
Net Block
A March 31, 2018 . 85 56,002 1,22, 18,482 1,01,98,625 331,664 3,13,06,973
At March 31,2020 1,18,75,305 1,01,79,761 1,16,63,743 2,774,246 3,39,93,055
Intangible Assets: {R=.}
Particulars Software
At March 21, 2018 63,644,597
Additlons 32,18,550
Disposals -
At March 31, 2019 95,83,147
Additions 5,47,000
Disposals -
At March 31,2020 1,02,30,147
Depreciation
At March 31, 2018 27,60,024
Charge for the year 19,40 445
Disposals =
At March 31, 2019 47,09,469
CCharge for the year




ASA International India Microfinance Limitad
Notes to the Financlal Statement as ab and for the vear ended March 31, 2020

11

1z

13

i

Dafarred taw assats: non-curfahk Az At March F1; As ak March 11,
L ' ARy | 18]
lmpact o difereace Between ayithen dawn vaiue of depeeciabla assers ax per beoks of sopunt @0 (0 ncome 146 arpases 45,802,780 35,096,353
Impact of arovisizn on’ portfalie, manzged losns and othar socelwabes 3,04 66,027 112,368,301
i:::uizcl. of exponditure charged s the statement of prafil 2ad 1055 10 the current year Bl allawied fior T aurposes on payment| 323,011,493 260,786,046
[ Tatal 6,76,50,606 I 4,10,12,742

Laans and advances Bon-currgnt = Current
fUnsedures, corstdered goad urless stated atharslse) As At March 31, As at March 31, As st Margh 31, | As al March 31,
SuE 2015 2030
P Y] {Rs.} (Rs.} {Rs.)
Partiolio laans
Individual Ipans:
Consicered good™ 1,58,10,06,564 62,52,19,526 7,28,30,41,546 8,01,30,862,127
Considared deubsful *= 20,31,78,870 3,75,70,359 -
1,884 1,55;43-4 GO LT ES RIS 728, 30,41, 548 G,03,55,81,127 |
Security deposits
Carsdered oo 15,498,756 11,60,755 25,62,200 6,402,000
15,499,756 ll,ﬁﬂi?j_ﬁ IE,EZ,ZU_U 6, OZ, 800
Advances recoverable in cash or Kind
deroc good - - 3,37, 81,230 A, 03
mrug fouathil 1,60,22, 417 1,35,67,452 i -
1,60,22,4L7 1,35,E7, 452 5,37,81,738 a0, 08,032
Others
Cansidarad good
Prapald oxprnszy - 1,32,273 | An 71832 1H, 33,014
Loan Lw stall 38,02,641 22,04,000 14,97,458 23,868,080
Avange ncome bax Dnel of grovision for meaton of R 24.01,22,838 [March 31, 380,40, 158 5,19,30,134 -
2019 As. 13,09,47,9551]
Cithar recuivables (net of prowiman of Rs. 31,98,3503) (Manch 11, 2019 RS, - - 2,499,01,744 #,54,90,90F
16,24, 2650#
2,20,02,757 3,42,66,507 4,83,71,034 2,97,16,689
[
[Total : 1,94,37 60,404 71,08,08,640 7,38,81,56,519 6,07,41,96,542 |
*Roprassris siendand azsets classifed In 2ccorganse with the Maste: Directions
= rRepresents aen-geco0ming assets dassifed facoendance with the Mastar Divectans.
*rearesenls erount receivable in respect of cecedsed karrowerd
Other pssaks Mon-current Current

(Cansdened good)

A=z at March 31,

As-at March 31,

As at March 31,

Az at Mar\cﬁ-.}l._

2920 2010 2020 1L I
{Re.} {Rs.} (R} [Fs)
(Mo current nank Balanoes (Refar Mote 1£] 12,045,008, 000 13,13,64,594 ==
12,45,00,000 13,19,69,996 . -
Others
rrerest pocrued on partlfolio loans - 7,36,94, 544 2,33,95,378
Intarest stAp on secocilgation rarsactans 24,434 12,70,201 65,053,918 4,53 15 524
(Aberes Aey el AL TROC. A . Cepd FIBEE: WL Lanlecroard il L, 22,806 7,52, 0,501 7,71,09,005 575,155
Insbitaticas
Sapyice fess recovaale under 2usiness Comespandence arrardgemants £, 15,560,593 9.51,05,262
Margin mgaes with nor-karkirg financial sempanies * T E E [ 00,000 500,446,714 10, 40,60, E00
EEEE‘EEE_D!E 9,35 69 l]_02 41, 45 ﬁr.gﬁ'.l' 28,445,863, 331

Toabal 19,37, 82,055 1%,45 3E,59%8 '_1‘1,45,45,“? 2:3,45.53,311 }

 Plapes as ler Lewaios tarm dnars availed ard busiress r'nrrnr.p:ru:er.:n: CHERTF]

rmMeEs

Cash .'md bank balanses

Ag at March 31,

Mon-Currant Partlan

fs at March 31,

Current Portion

s ab March 31,

Ns Bt March 31,

2020 2019 200 2019
(Rs.] (Rs.] {RE-} {Re-)
Cash and sésh aqulvalents
Balancns with banks
-on current CCEnGS # = 55,11,345,982 9%61,27,522
-depasit with poginal maturity of less than three mardtig 3 = 10,060,100, LD X
Cagh in aane 3, H1,268 (Z,08,173
|- - - 65,17,38 247 02,63,35 695
Othaer bank balances:
pepasit with original matunty for mare (kan 3 months but ool more than 132 _ 1 E7 00003 03,56,920 L27.2L370
marths (71 GBaRda T
Ceposlt with original maturity lor mess than 12 meaths (7] 12,45,00,000 11,63,63,955 11,34 34,008 32,583,117 408
437,45, 00,000 13,19,60.9896 16,88,70,928 34,20,38,778
Amouit disclesed uncar non-zurrenl 2ssets (Ratar Mot 13) L1Z,45,00,a00) £13,19,89, 596])
Total = = 42,06,00,175 1,26,83,74,473

%] [rclutdes depost certificates of ks, 21,06,65,418 (March 31, 2019: Rs. 45,41,16,815) marked as len lawards them lan

towardy a5 callatesal alaced in conneclion witn portfalio loan secaritizaton aad

husiness correspanencs arrangemenls enternd witn banks!NIRCE,

; aveiled from banks ard finard al Institutlons,



ASA Internatianal India Micrefinance Limited

Motes to the Financial Statement as at and for the vear ended March 31, 2030

15

18

1%

20

Hevenue Trom oparations

Year anded March

¥oar ended March

Total

31, 2020 31, 2015

- [R=.) (R=.} |

trparest incame o perifclo loans 1,78,16,89,005 1,26,65,93,725

Sprvice fee ncome from busingss comespondencn arangeTents 30,05,34,636 270511977

Exeess intaresl spreac on Birock ass gnment 300,458,804

Excess Intarest spread on securilizalicn B,95,38,025 ¥E6,33,194

Other pperating revenise;

Resavery agalnst icans written off 61,356,918 a4, 24 B50

Processirg ‘ee oo aerliodo 0ans 15,35,45,400 11,14,16,339

Interest o margin money deacsis™ 4,86,75,844 4,03,006,002
2,40.86,88 953 _1,79,98 B6 177

* Hepresuris qlerest on mangin meney de
alaced In connectar with partfslio losn sac

 marced 85 lien Wowards Lerm loars awalled from banks and rancal instations ard an deacsits marked as casn callaseral
atign and  husiness correspandent arangements entared wish aanksSG6FCL.

‘other income

Year andad March

Year ended March

Miszallarac

Total

31, 2020 21, 2010

. (R=.) {Bs)
Interast income an-fxed (2pasils 231,15,304 15,145,373
Gein gn sale of currnk invesments 1.90,71,783 1,25,34,020
E =5 prawisizn for ilgelion writlen bac< 160,03, 184 >
Liabsi tien pack 93,42, 767 =

5 inzame 0,89,533 | 38,22,410

5,10,86,641 | 1,7E,75,503 |

Emplayee benefits expenses

Year ended March

Year ended March

31, 2020 31, 2940
R, {R=)

Salaries and Loinus #1,78,80,623 A9 46,558
Contributisns te pravident fune [refer note (o) below] 3,15,09,535 1.74,96,528
Contrihutioas te Eraloyes Stete Insurance Cosporation 1,118,33,564 1,10,27,333
Gratumy peaenses (elar 26) 3,35,41, 643 LEDO7F 835
Leeave Benghts 1,84,07,238 85,84, 404
Shaft wallara expenses _ BlLEaA498 54,2314
Tatal 5L 8,61 101 36,61,05,737 |
Tale [}

Thire are ALmarmas Cieranstativie isswes felasing to the Supreme Coart (SCY judgement on PF dated 28th Febraary, 2518, A5 a wiatter of cautan, the Camaeny Pas made 3
provisar of K5 §,44,13,904 (March 31, 2015 Re. 11,76,458) on a arosanctive basis fram the date of te 5C argar. Tha Company will Update It prowisian, o receiving

furtaer clarky an the subjecl.

| Finanes Costs Year ended March | Yesr anded March
33, 2030
Lo (Rs.) [Rs.}
Interess an:
denenturas. 33,71,47,0358 17,004,895 552
tarm kaans fram Lanes 25,0161 B4z 27,26,81,514
Larmn kans fram financial irssitubizns 3,72,35.271 4,353,616
tarm 12ans frem ron banking Nnandal companies 17.34,70,183 a0,49,03,846
creprdrafs facliby - 1,543,086
Diner Bnance costs® 55 56,57 | 3,01,35,793
Lrimrest o atharst™ - 55,064,061
Total 1,10,50,70,929 FE,44,00,750 |

& {1421 0025 IDAN procRRsing and arranger TacililaLon [2es,

=V Reprnsnrs Interast provided wowasds gispumed servine mx dues o respect of fnancial veas 2D08-00 to 2013-12, besed on gest astimam of the managensent.

Dapreciation and amortisation expeanss Year ended March | ¥Yoar ended March
| 31, 2020 31, 2019
i (R, s}
mepreciaticn of Largibie aszais 1,92,20,405 1,55,00,044
Amartisalian_ al ir@mgibe assets 20,57, 064 10,45 445
Total 2,13,67,469 1.78,50,389
Other expanses Yoar ended March | Year wnade March
1, 200
[Rs.] (s,

ReAl 4,36, 75,08 3,35,73,517
Rases and mxes 0,106 1,23,65,204
Repairs & mantenance - others 15,258,534 12,358,554
T-aweling and carvepanos 341, L, bed 21326610
Communicabion expersas 1,248,37,807 72,223,431
Printng ard statioaesy £9,03,093 55,432,234
el and professiznal peannses 480,340,119 4,61,90,954
PayTant 1o aucitors §Aelar nole belgw) 07,080,394 1598550
1T suppart chargas 43,79, 553 19,37 507
Bank charges 1,19,42,017 99,01,572
INSLARCE: 5,21, 354 | 17,89 462
Power gac Tuel 64,085,233 | 37,34 345
ambarsnlp ane suhszriation 0,595,650 13.02,587
Camsmre soolel respansaility edpenses (Rafor nate 333 1,11,85:611 B2,13,060
|."-'.|9c=:ar.e:u.\. PR T 2.15,45,3512 1,.04,70,554
[Total 23,49,00,658




A5A Internatiensl India Microfinance Limited
Motes {o Lhe Financial Statoment as at and for the vear ended March 31, 2020

20 (@) _Payment to auditors;

Particulars

-'-il:.dlbﬂrs:

Yaar andad March | Year ended March
31, 2020 24,2019
[R=.) [Rs]
Audit Teg {ewctudirg Gosds ard sendos tax) 40,07,000 40,000,000
Crher services (Including certifcation feas) 45,000,000 45,000,000
! Reiribursemant of BXIEn5es 280,534 95,516
| 87,80,394 B5,598.516

24 TProvisions and write-offs

Wear ended March

Year ended March

(Rs.] (RE.}
Cantagenl arovisizn Tor staadard assets [Rafarnate 2.5.q0z)] G,47,927 2,34,43,852
Irowisar far non perfarming assets [Refer note 2.1.a{a]] B.34,02,254 (75,58, 559)
Arovisar far secdritised? menaged portfolic loars [Refer nata 2.5.q00)] [1B,22,135)) 93,237,492
2p-Uslio lans weitter-off - on ook |Refer nooe 2.1.0421] E.30,96,970 244,309,113
Forelin Ipans writter-off  off book [Refer nobe 2.1 .gic)? 02,74 466 H
2rovisar for other receivables [Refe note 2,1.0(5)] 1k, 75,065 T.64.389
Srowiskor far atvancs socovesable in caskkine 15,71,164 r
Talal 14,77,45,718 5,04,12,092

22 |Emrnings par share { EPS )

Frafit 7o Lhe A

Hrs profit for caloulatizn of basic ard diluted EPS

¥ear ended March
31, 2020

Year ended March
3%, 2013

[R=.]

31,065,349, 744

[Pz}

AN 5E,38,50%

Weighled geargge nam2ee of #ouity shares in C!I:Jlﬂt-'.'lp basic end diluted EPS

Bazic & Diluted EPS

31,086,349 F44 9,58,38,507
1,84 936 1,531,340
1,722.93 1,954.80
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ASA International India Microfinance Limited
Maokes to the Financial Statement a2 ab and for the vear ended March 31. 2020

24 A Details of Bisiness Corespondence armangementes sxacuted with banks/NBFCs:
Tha Company has entessd it D5A5 with barks/MBFCs under she fallowing Lemms:

Arravints reseived Tram tae bark are disbursed as loan Lo S0ing-liabiimy groups arganised | manitansd by 18 Sempaay.and such jeint-liability grouas

banks,MBFCS borawers.
Il. The Cormasny srovides serdoes in cannection wah recovery 2nd manitaring of such lzans.

iii. The Comaany has provided colaterals in e form of faed deposits which waiid e sdjusled by hanks/MBFCS, Lo the extent of defeult

ara considered a5

made by barrawers,

Year anded March

[Particulars Yar ended March
31, 2020 31, 2049
- - {Rs.} LD
“olal book wmiie oF the kan disbursed through managed aocfolia durieg te year 5,14,01,13,030 4,68,80,30,022
Ioutsanding Basarce of Laan Disbursed thrugh managed awrtfolic as at year end 360,82, 70,509 3,20,65.63,633
ECapyion fap income recaotised durirg the year 30,08, 34,656 27,01,11.897

Az at March 31,

Parlicuiars Ax ak March 31, |
2020 2010
_ [R&.} m=)
Credit enhancements provided and swtstanding:
|Cash callate-al | 1,54,55,65 ] 26,95,74,953 |

24 B Details of Securitised portfolic and incame arising out of 1he same:
Curing Lhe vear, tae cempany has 2id 15 partfalio fneqs trough secaritisetion a-argements. The infarmatian regending the seruribsation aclivity 82 an erginaler js shawn
bl
[Particulars T Year emled March | Year ended March
21, 2020 31, 20189
{Rs.} ! (8]
Toe bam walve of L1e Igan asset securilisse durng she year (4] L.06, 10,91, 826 1,346,844, 42,125
Salr carsideredon receves For Lie logn asset secust=ed duiing the yeas (23 L06,10,41,820 1,35,5642,125
Sain an securibisatian {8-a) = =
Farlfolio aan securitised ang putstanoing as el (ke year end {includiag Miaimum Retentian Ruala) 502,25, 245 G0, 36,44, 745
Treome from essets sacurtlsation resognged durng the year 0,53,38,020 7.B8,31.4494

A= ot March 31, )

A ol Maren 31, |

Particulars
2020 0Ly |
{Rs.} (R}
Credit enhancermants provided and outstanding
Princigal suasrdiratizn a,72,6%,317 14,99,97,256
Cash Collateral 5,43,25,742 5,83,77,655

Tne Company has srarsferred a2l the rghts ang obigations relatng o sbove Securtizaticn ioen assets to the buyers with
lgntengd. into.

which sapuribzation arrangaments nava ‘anen




ASA Internaticnal India Microfinance Limited
Notes to the Financial Statement as at and for the year ended March 31, 2020

25 Segment reporting:

Tne Company ogerates Ina single repertable segment e, giving loans ang obher relaled sctivities, whicn hawe similar risks and raturns for
the purpose af Accounting Standard-17 on 'Segment Reportng’. The Company operates (n a single geographical segmont i, Tndia,

26 (a) Gratuity
The Campany has a defined benefit gratuty plan. Every employee who has completed five years or mare of service is edigible for gratuity
o depariure and it 5 computed at 15 days salary [last drawn salary) for thosa wha joined after 30th June 2001 and  at 30 days salary
flast drawn selarg) for those who foined  beforo 15k Joly 2001 far each complated yaar of service. The scheme |s funded with an insurance
campany in the form of qualifying insurance palicy.
The fallowing tables summarize the camponents of nat benefit expense recognised in the statemaent of profit and leas, the Tunded status
ard amounts recngnised in the balance sheet for the gratulby plan.

Gratuity
Particulars As at March As 3t March
31,2020 31, 2019
B |Assumplions:
Liscount rite 6,71 F.72%
Selary ascalalion 2, 50% 9.20%k
Withdrawal rate 20.00% 17.83%
Expactad rate of return on assets £ F.435%:
ExEuctcg g[g;e_:gg_iq_l;mi‘_'\i:n: waorking 1l of erploysss 28 2
Particulars Az at March Az at March
31, 2020 31, 2019
[Rs.] [Rs.}
ii} |[Table Showing changes in present value of Defined Benefit obligation:
Fresent value of defined benefit abligations as at Geginning of the year 4,55,37,293 i.08,E8.225
[nterest cost 28,598,330 23,465,704
Past service cost G7,2B3
current service cost 1,57,086,987 931,861,803
Banefit paid {17,08,571) (%, 80,9756)
Actuarial iss on cbligaticns 1,40,06,%08 38,234,254
Present value of deficed menafit abligations as at and of the year 7,.75,45.030 | 455372493
i}  |Table showing fair value of plan assets:
Fair value of plan assets ot boginning of the yoar 2,55,01,229 200 6100
Fxpected return an plan assets 17,779,451 15,27,017
Contriutions 39,12,319 3E,98,975
Banafits paitl [1¥,05,577) (9,80,976)
Actuarlal loss on plan assets [17,06,871) [4,812)
Falr value of plan assets ot end of the yeer 2,77,80,5496 2,55,01,224
iv]  [Actuzrial {gain)/loss recognlsad:
Actuarizl loss on obligations 1,40,06,00& 1B, 34,254
Actuarizl foss on plam assets L/,08,871 4,812
Actuarial less recognised in Lhe year 1,57, 13, 7x7 383.39,066
%)  |The amounts to be recognised In the balance sheet and statemant of profit and loss:
Present value of ozllgations at the end of the year 7.75,45,93% 4,55,37,293
Fair walue of plam assats at the end of the year 2,779,580, 848 2,55,0L,239
Net liability recegnised in balance sheel 4,97,65,393 | 2,00,36,069
wi} |Expenses Recognised In statement of profit and loss:
Past service cost 57,283
Current service cost 1,67,08,08F 93,831,803
Interest cosl 29,08,330 23,406,704
Fxpected return on plan assets (17, 75,451] (16,27,017}
Net actuaral loss recegnissd In the year 1,57,13,777 38,39, D65
Expenses recagnised in statement of profit and loss 3,36,41,643 | L,40,07,839
Actual return on plen assels 42,580 16,22, 205




ASA International India Microfinance Limited
Motes to the Financial Statement as at and for the year ended March 31, 2020

wii )

viiiy

(B3

Amounts for the current and previows four years ace as foll H [Rs.]
particulais As at J1st As at 315t Asat 315t As 3t 31st As at 31st
March, 2020 | March, 2019 | March, 2018 | March, 2017 | March, 2016

Celined benent ohligations 75459349 4,55,37,293 3,08 B8, 225 2,59.95.070 1,99.54 B13
Plan nssebs 2,77.80,546 2,55,01,234 2,09,561,020 168,13 97 31,26,037
Deficit (4,57,65,3933] (2,00,35,080) [89,37.205) (01,B6,007))  (1,6R.28,776)
Experiznce adjustments-an plan Habllibes |{gainifioss] 1.40.06 006 35,34 254 (13,200,371 17,22 92g | 24,27 477
Expasiance adjustrments on plan assets [{gain)/loss] 17,08 E7L 4,812 [85,559) r3,78,0781] 26,328
Actuarial {gain} loss dus to changa an assumations 157,13 777 38,39,066 (14,05, 7303 13 ,44,848 | 24,53 852

The Major categaries af Plan Assels as & peroentage of

he fair value of T

otal #an Asset are as follows:

As at March| As at March
31, 2020 31, 2019
LIC Fund 100 1005

The estimates of future salary Increases conslderad In actuarial valuation, tekes aceount of inflation, seniority and other relevant factars,

such as suoply 2nd demand in the e mpioviment marked,

The company expacts to contibute Rs. 8 98,608 (March 31, 2019: Rs, 7,62,972) ko gratuity fund In the financlal year 2020-21.

The overall expected rata of return on assets 5 datermined bassd on markel prices prewsiling on that date, applicable te the pericd aver

which the obligation is to be scrtled,

Armpunt ifgyrred a5 expense for defined contrbutlon ta Providaat Fund s Rs. 170,95 631 (March 31, 2019; Rs, 1,63,19,8707%




ASA International India Microfinance Limited
MNotas to the Financial Statements as at and for the year ended March 31, 2020

27 Related party disclosures

A. Names of related parties and related party relationship

Mames of related parties
Catalyst Microfinance Invesior Irlernational Haldings
454 [nternational Holding, Mauritius

Wilimate Holding Company
Halding Company

Froswift Consultancy Private Limited

Entities urder common gontral |Finoy Consultancy Private Limited

Fagasa Consultancy Private Limibad

Key Management Personnal
{KMP)

Mr. &njan Dasgupka, Managing Director
rr. Subhrangsu Chakravarty, Chief Firancial Qficer
Mz, Sadivab Zaheer | Company Secretary

B. Mature of transactions

Malure of transaction Name of Related Party March 31, 2020 March 31, 2013
[Rs.} (R5.}

Salary, Bonus and other allowances* Mr, Anjan Dasgupta &2, B6,B01 39,25.079
Zontrihubion ba provident fund Mr. Anjan Dasgupta 3,378,221 2,458,425
Salary, Banus and other allowances® Mr. Subhrangsu Chakrasarly 27,117,240 10,11 4908
Cantribution Lo provident fund Mir, Sobhrangss Chakravarly 1,770,460 0,205
Salary, Bonus and other allawancoes® Ms. Sadivan Zeheer 762,765 B, 6,472
Contribution ta provident fund Ms. Sadiyan Zaheer 44, 076 40,972
Feimbursement of Expenses Proswill Consultancy (F) Lid. 4,06,730 3,6E,292
Trzining fees Proawift Consultancy (F) Led. 200,000
Rznt paid Proswift Consultancy () Lid. FAa,000 7,238,000
Reimbursement of Expenses Finoy Consultancy (P} L, 3,23,000 -
Reirmbursement of Expenses Pagasa Consullancy (P} Lkd. 0,600,000 -

=85 the fulure lability for gratwity and leave has been provided for the Company as a wholg, the amount peraining to the ey
Managemans Fersonnel are separately not 2scertainable, and therefore not included above,

28 Leases
Operating lease: Company as lessee
Certain oifice prémises are ohrained on operating (ease, The lease lerm is for ane to nine vears and renewable for further periods either
mutually or at the option of the Company. There are no restrictions imposed oy lzase agregments. There are no subleases and Lhe leases
are cancellabie,

March 31, 2020 March 31, 2019 |

(Rs.}

{RS.}

Description
Operating lease expenses recogmised during (he year

4,30,75,308

3,58,75,017]

29 Contingent Liabilities

[Description

March 31, 2020

March 31, 2019

(Rs.]

(s

conkested by the Company!
Income Tax (%)

Pemands/claims by various Government authorities not acknowledged as dabts and

Service tax [net of provision recognised of Rs. 2,18,63,791] (=%

10,96,26,107

3,61,35,02%
30,048,811

Total

10,06,26,107

2,91,39 840

(=1 Based on discussions with the salicitors/Taveurable decisions in similar cases, the management believes that the Company has a good
prance of success in above mentioned cases and hence, no provision there against is considersd necessary.
{=*3 Rs. Wil (March 31, 2019: Rs. 55,86,861) has been charged off to the statement of profit & loss during the year, During the year, the
Company had applied for a resolution of an onooing litigation with Service Tax Authority under a Sabka Vishwas Legacy Disple
Resolulinn Schems (SVYLDRS) ofered by the Government of India, The Company has received the final statement in the form SYLDRS-3
from the Government whereby the company had o make an-additional payment of Rs, 52,00,608 to dose the litigation, The Company
has paid Lhe amount on Fehbruasy 14, 2020, Considering the aoove the company has reversed tho remaining pravision and related
interast provision for the service tax Gability ameunting to Rs. 1,66 63,184
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Z1

32
n

i)

1]

33

34

23

B)

DUPND the year, the Compamy has replsed interest onoportfolio lean in escess of interest caps stipulatad unoar pricing guidelines e the MBFC Master
Tiroctions, 2015 for Hor-Barking Fineaciz! Company - Micro Finance Institutions (MBFC-MFIS) to tae mcent of Be. 10, 22,BE7. Balance of similar escass
muarast realivad in gerlies years peading refurd on the commeicarman: of the waar was Bs. 41,02 2E6. During Lhe w21 the Compary has refunded RS,
27,085,311 and the and the remaining unzad amount 15 disciosed as Irterest refund sayeale” ander “0ther Current llabilties". Tha Matzgement aeliowes
that after corslzanng the refurd, Ians 1 respact of wheen such excess interest wers realised i3 in accerdarca with NBSC-MFIs nomms.

The Employees Provident fund Grgen sation (SPF0) vide rotficatisn cated March 06, 2008, accrawladges the dificullies faced in submissien of Aadhar by
menbars of Employes Persica Scheme (SPS) In tha Stete o Assam. The Issua was resmamunes by EPPOCand new members jolning E25 in the state of
Aaiam vwere exempted e sabrission of sadbar tl 315t March 218,

Howewer, durirg this perios registratan of now staff member for E25 with sgid Slale was QETng rejeciac for nen-submissan of Aadhar. as & resul nes stall
withoul agahar could not 5e tegistered ant corsezucrtly their ard corrpany’s con bributian @ EPS could not b2 ceposited Tl date.

Moraovar, ‘or athor states also, ard mossy from Tripere ead WWest Benpal, the Cerngany could nob deposit same PR reated Looils empoyeesTorme:
arployecs dus Lo unavailasility of Tull cabe of birth frone Helr respeciive Aadhar cars, Tha sain ssun has beaen duly informed 1o the conggmed PR Authorities

by e Coiripany,

The Comaeny hes bees gecsrally regular in following up with the corcarnad regieanl provieert find commesaner Mer aparopiiate resoliTen to enabla tha
depositing Lhe alzrzsaid coabibutlons. The matter 15 et t7 be danficd and sroent aggregating RS 11,896,834 In respect of afnrosald
Lill March 31, 3020 ad paid subsaquently Rs, 3,856,394 and tha talonca amoeat of B5. 8,30,910 = aeld by e Cempany &2 a Lablity In e

e lecdarey ag s by thia World Bezth Qragaisadon on March 1, 3020} nas contributed oo signilicant declins
and woatiiy ir glabal and [ntdan markel ol @ sigrificanl decqegsa in economic scTviby, On March 24, 2020, the Governmert af India aangunded a8 natizn-
wina lockdoen tll Apnil T4, 2000, which was eended T May 31, 2020, Lhioagh subseguent announcarmants, o centain the spread of Sie vires. This has
led 12 significens disrupl and dislocetians Mor Cuals and businesses, [mpacting Company's regiiar poeretans. including lending aad collectiza
activitles due £ Inami sy 3 emplapeas prysizally borrowees,

The Sempany has majss praporlion of (5 borrowers and KJM 0 Ui gesarapnies, whers tha impact of COVID-19 has been relzlively lower so far campared
t7 urhen geographies. Add tanelly, Lhe governmeal hes announced @ seces of eoanemic rolief massares lor rdral Indie, which will Tartner sugpers rura
Lorrowveer's “epayrent capacity,

As discussed asove, the COVID-19 pandamc has Impeced Company's reguler operesans ind adisg lending ard collection activitles, corsenuonthy imaecting
tha carsying walue of the Izans ang agvaices, Hnancial peston and peroomeaoe of the Ceenpary.

Fuilkes, suisuant w0 the Resarve Bank af [ndia cozulars datoe March 27, 2000 and May 23, 2020 allowirg lendirg inst a5 to offer moratoriurm ko
BOFTOWErE On zaymnant of Instaliments faliing gue beteesr Meren 2, 202008 August 31, 2020, the Compary has extandad fwill be extending maratariom
its DOFOWETS IN ACCOreance Wit Its Board approved palicy.

Iroview of the matters mertiooet above, LPe Comaany has assessad the Impac of tha COWID-1Y pardemic o ks Hgaidity and a5llity to fuInl its obogations
an wad when Uiey are due and has evaluated the asset-lab ity maturty (ALM) aattar 0 warious Sone suikels as grescibad ungar the guigalines issund oy
the REI With 1he gredual relasaticn of lockdewn rules 8 Company was able to opan its Sranckes aftes follesing 27 rules and regulations a5 issued oy
canceraed State and Loca! Gowenmenks, Faam Tune D1, 2020, the Dempany resumes sallesion Mrom 28 barrewars who opted out of mesatorium, s
shssrved since the resumpton of gpetations, the maragement 15 confdent ral colections will conticae Lo improve, 2ioeit kaly o b2 8 a leear lovel than
sarlies. [n acdilion, maragement ras consdersd vasious stmuls packanes anraunced by the Gowernmeat of India which will directly. oe Incoroctly benefit
NBFC-MFL, current statusfoutcomes of goEcussions with $ia Sempany’s leadess o seskfecdend maratadium ang varous ather finarcal suppart fram other
Barks and firgacial instzafens in det@mmoning tha Compeany's squidity posidan over the feet 12 meanths frorme e end of rapoting panos, Based on the
foregoing ang necassany stress basts considaring various scenarios, meaagesent belisves that the Company wil! 38 able ta fullill s obegalians a5 end winen
thage DECOME JUE N T8 Tareseesnle future, The Compary had suifident ligeklicy bath dusing and afer kack gown perad sooas o il all its Obligetians e
and wher they bacome dua. Moreavar, the Company has received fresh funds T-am oS lenders, duifag June 2020,

Curing the year endar Marcho 31, 2023, the Compeny has recognsed arodisions aggesgating to s, 4,79,25,541 conr and aaowe the mishnum prevision
prascribed oy applicabla REL reguletans lewards COVID-19 ead ather anticipated desnquencies

Tae Koval Caronawirus (COVED- 18] sando

Detalls of CHR Expenditurs
Particulars March 31, 2030 March 31, 2015
= _[Rs:} (Rs.]!
23 Grass amaunt regquired Loooe soent by the Camaary curing the year 53,420,701 27 64,678 |
by Anount spenk furing the year
+ Denstructandfoguisilion of any aszet -
i1 D pargosas other than (1} abave 1,11,85511 B2 13 8s0 |

Additional disclosura required by the Reserve bank of India:

Infarmation gn Nat Intarcst Mangin
Particulars March 31, 200 March 31, 2019
dhwveraga inTarast ja) 2 a 22.57%
JAweraps effeclive cocl of Borrowing (bl i 13.40%
9.17%

{MEt Interest margn {a-t)

Exposure by Gold Loan
Tne Company Bes G @xopsu e tooEold Lear direcily or Ingrectly,
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Motes bo the Financlial SE@tements a5 at and for the year ended March 31, 2020

Dgclosures required as per the Mon Banking Financial Company

=Systamically Important Mon-Deposit taking Company [ Reserve Bank)

E) birections, 2016
Particulars | Ramarks
1. |Capial to Risk {Weightes) szzets Ratio flates Mota Ko, 34.(0]
2. [nvestments Tae Company hed ra irvestments g on Marcn 31, 2020 (Marcn 31,2019: NI
1. |Dervetves
0 Prrward Bate Agresrment f Dalerest Rale Swap The Zompany has ra bransactisn oraxzosung in cenvaives in the carrenl and
rEinus aar,
1] Ewcnpnige Traded Inberest Rale (1R) Derivatives
Furihier Live Company deas nob kave wnhecges Moralgn cUrr-ency epasire in the
T | Disclosures on Ris< Exposune 10 Derivativas cUrrent aid pravicds year,
vl Farwerd rate agaement/intarest sabe swap
s :D|5E05IJ “as sglating ko Securitisaticn
b Informetan duly cerlified by Lhe SPY'S auditer: ablained by Lhe Refes Motz ho. 24 (EQ)
i rg KEFC from Lhe SPY.
) Lezals of Financigl Ssset sold o Securitzation § Recorsbnectan The Zompany has retseld Nrancl assats 97 seountsation or reconsirecian
Camnnray fee Asset Aecarestrostizn Company (o assels redonstrucsan 4diing the cumant year and previons year.
i) Deails of fegionment ransactions undertakan by K3FCs | Rfar Noke: MG, 34 (Eil)
|
3. Celaiz of nan-gerfarming finaaciel assets purchased f sold
(H Dz of non-parrprming fnarcal assats qurcheased.: | Tae Campary kas nat perchased / sald non-gesTarmsing financia’ assets during the
SCUTTRNE Yaar anT Arevinis yoern.
1y Detmils of Mon-paftaming =inancia? assats =ald :
Assat Lianlliby Manggaement Matunty patiern al certain mems of Auseo {2 oo, 1
g and Lakdnigs Aater Mota ho. 34 (F)
i Expasures
1] Exposure ta Real Fstate Sactor The Company hes no expasure T real estate directly or “ndiractly,
iy Exposuie ta Capital Market e Company hes noexpasare @ caoila! maset directly or indlsacthy,
A. Latails af Tnancing of parent cormagny products kann
0 |Egtalls 2f Sing e Borrowes Lonik (SGL) f Sreup Berrower Lol (GELY Tae Cartgary Pas rob exceesas any Iimit 0 respec ol SGL ¢ GEC dering Lhi
pxzapded gy the SBFC CLITenT and previcus year.
13, |Unseckrad Advances Aefer Mol Mo, 39 ()
11 |Miscellanesas
it |Realstigton ablaines from othar firanclzl sactor requiators Rafer Mpts Mo 24 (4]
iy |Disclozare of Fenalties impased by RE1 ang other reguiasors Mo ponaltas were cuet by REL and olher segulators cusing the surreat yaar,
Wy |Rrated Ferty Dranssshans Refer Mot Mo, 27
Iy |Reongs assgned by credil reting egeroaes and migreticn of rélings Refer Mole Mo, 24 (1)
£rmng the yoar
W) |Remuneraton of Dicectors Refier Mol= Mo, 27
wid ket 2rofit or Loss for the period, prar perled Itams gad caanges in Kefor Mot Mo, 26 2.2
accadnting palicles
wit)  |Rewgnuoe Recaorilizn fefiar doke Mo, ¥.1{n}
- KA hg SERNH g AT ChiRIHed FinAncia, Stements (EFS Tha Company dogs nok have any subsiciary or assaclate o5 on March 31, 2800
hanoe AS 11 s nol zaplicable to the Tompany.
L I.!n:l:!:l.iul'dl Drschasures
b Pezvsians ard Cortingencies Eefar Kale#o, 34 1)
] :Drgw Loz Tremy Resapeas Thera bas bern ma craw down (romeresarves pring Ltheyeairencead March 31, 2570
[March 31, 2019 il
1 i('nnmr:"ﬂrlnr at Bepasits, Adveaces, Doapsures gnd REAs ©
2l |Carcarcration of Bopasits (for depasit teking MBFCS] This Gisclosure is not applicable 85 te Company as 15 5 nota depasil takoag K250
o] {Concarcration af Adwances Refer Mae Mo, 32 (K}
y  |Concerdalion af Expasune Refar Mae Ho, 34 (KD
d) |Concarcation af HPAs Rfar Pt Mo, 34 (KD
g) - {Zamorwsg MRS Refar Mawe Mo, 24 (L)
f |Movement of MiAs Rater N Mo, 34 (M3
Iv) il:wersga_—‘, ABSETS {7D¢ TNAse WEN Jalnk Yeriures and Subsdanes atraad)| The Carncary has no exzoscre o transaction with overseas assets
W) |OF-balance Sheel S2g spansored (which are required o2 ba Thers 252 ra off balanoe shoeol expasure as cn March 31, 2020
|consp ated as oer accounliag narms)
) Rafer Mate Ho. 34 (M)

|Disrasurs of Corrplaings




ALA International India Microlinance Limibed
Notes Lo the Financial Stetements as at and for the year ended March 31, 2020

{=}]

E.ilY

Capital to Risk -Assets Ratia (CRAR):

Particulars — Margh 31, 2030 I March 31, 2019

CRAA [V 2531 FERT

CELAR - Tiee 1 Capital {Fl 2108 19.01
622 627

CAAR - Tier 10 Captal (%)
Amaurt of subardingted debt ralsed 25 Tier-Ll capial
QUNE ralsg Zue of ol Bebt lnstrunents

55,00, 00,000

&5 00,00,200

The followings figures are being reported based on certificate issued by the andiks

75 of the SPY

Parliculars

March 31, 2020
{Rs.)

March 31, 2019
(R5.h

‘Mg of SPUs szonsared by the NBRC for seoartizalion transaction
~otal ameunt of securitizad assets ps per bouks of the SPVE sparsared by Uie NBFS as o0
thi cate of balance shaet

Temal amnaat of exposaras resalned by the MEFC W cornply with MAK as on Lhe date of
a@ianca sheot

2T-balance shaet axposures

First loss

Sthess

Co-2elanoe shnok exposaras

First oss

Coers

Amcant af meposeres o securltisaoan trarsactions oller than MRA
CeT-nalpace: sheol sspdsures

ExposL g to owr securilisalions

First lass

oiners

Frpasure Lo Uird party sacuritisations

First lzss

Cithars

O -balence shaet axpasures

Expusure Lo awn securibsations

Forstloss

OLhers

Cxpoadie bo thrd party secardisalions

B,62, 61,265

4,735,317

9,43,25,742

e

G2,36,44, 748

14,553,907, 250

5,03,72,655

Datalis of assignment transactions undertaken:

Particulars

March 31, 2020

March 31, 2019

[Rs.}

(R,

reamber of Bocounis
mpgragete value (net of provision) af accounts seid

Rogrogsts sansidecation
Edntoral consideration seallzed Inresgest ol accaunts transtamad in earigr yaar
Aggragate paindoss sver nat beok value

FiA56
1,16,06,95,235
1,18,08,96,235

o DN

J

,-E“.
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A58 International India Microfinance Limited
Meoles bo the Financial Skatements as at and for the year anded March 31, 2020

G) Undecured Advinoes 00

Particulars March 31, 2020 March 31, 2019
[Rs.] — [Ra.J i
Foillalio 'zans 8,6,72.26.930 5520671052
HY Registeration abtaingd from athar Mpancial sector regulators:
Regulator Reglsfration No.
Miristry of Company ATai-s UBFAZIWRISSSPLC 231 nEY
|Aasemve Bana Y tndia E-0S.0F0E3

1] Ratings assigned by Credit Rating Agancias &

Particulars March 21, 2030 Mareh 31, 2013
1 Long term Facilities
Eank Rating 1CRA BRD (sable) ICRA BRB- {Stacle)
2 (Long term non convertible debentures
Hinduja Leylard Finance Limited 1CRA GRS (suable) 1CRA BRR- [ Stanle)
Eluedrchard Micrafinance Fund 1CRA BRA (=tablz) 1CRE ARR- [Stadle)
SLChTag JunidiEcn Eigengar ACTLAM ing il - |1CRA GBB- {Stable)
Mirmfinanca Enhancement Fagiliby SA, SICANV-5IF 1CREA RB2 (stabla) | [CAA BEE- (Stable}
- 1CRA BER (stabla] [CAA BER- (Shabl:]
Masala Inuastmaent= 5.4 R L SICRA BRB {zmbia) [CAM BEE- (Shabia)
Matkarn arc Capitad Limited IRA RRR (stabia) =
Magalanes Impaca, FIL [CRA BRR [stabaa) 5
d  |MFI Grading [ZHE M ICRA MZ+
< |Code of conduct assassmient Grading ICRA C2
L] Securltlsation fAsslgnmant:
05HA MFL kartharr A 2018 - |[CRA A-(50]
T Snrins AL [CAA BBE+({5D)
T Serips A%
palber 1EMA Caplta 2017 - |[CAA A- [50]
IFTC Seras Al [CRA BEB-{S0)
FIC Spras. az
karther Arc 2013 MF] Fel's = | ICRA A- {50)
FIC Snras Al TCRA BEB+(S0}
FTC Borics A2
Morthem Arc 2OLE MFTD 1zangs ICRA A= (S50
ATE Series A1 ICRA BEAW[50)
ATC Saries A2
Mpctharn arp 20LE ML Maukius < | TCRA & (530
T Series Al ICRA BBE+{50)
PIC Series A2
Mrrthern Arn 2018 MEL Tanya = | TR A- (S0}
FTC Serics AL ICRA BER+(50)
PFTC Series A2
Martiern 47 2003720159 MFI Huma = ICAA A[SO)
FTC Series AL [CRA BEB+(5D)
(T Secies AZ
| Mlwriti Meceno 07 3018 = | ICRA A-(50%
FIC Secigs Al [CRA BEE(SOY
FIC Seras A
kaaithern Arc 2019 More: K-ee - | 1CRMA 850}
PIC Serlas A1 LA BIE(S0)
FIC Serias A2
Rartherm Arc 2319 MED Tully Provisioral [CRA A [50) -
FTC Sorias Al Frovisional ICRA BRLH[SO)
PTC Suries A2
Wivril Derak 06 2019 Pravisional ICRA & [50)
FTC Saries Al Provisional I0RA BE3+{50)
T Saries A2
Horibarn are 2008 MED MRz ICRA A+(S0) -
rics A1 ILRA f-(S0)
s il
Are 2012 HEL Warr [CAA AEDAICAA BDO+{50) -
FTC Series Al
FTC Series A2
Mortharr g 2015 CABSEC = | Prowisioral [TAA A-(S0) |
FTC Series Al Frovigianal ICRA BBR-[50]
[P Series A7

11 Provision and Coptioencies ;

‘Braak up of " Pravislons and Conbingencies’ shown under the head Expenditure In

Profit and Loss Account March 31, 2020 March 31, 2019

Pravian far standard and aon gEiferming assets 13,7147 155 £D3.310213

Prov.sion made towends income Lax 11,34, 84,574 12,40 44,088

Ctner orovisizn and Canbingencies {with detzils)

) Provean Tor Gratdiby 1.36,41,643 140,007,839

i for Leaye Benelil 1,84,0% 230 Bi, 42 454

iz Ter mraraged portfolio lzans F4,52 131 93,37,432

Al Prowsan Tor siher receivables 157 FaA 74,350

2] Frovizion Tor advaros recoverable in cashdcing =




ASA Tnternational India Microfinance Limited
Mobes bo the Financial Statements g5 at and for the year anded March 31, 2020

K]

5]

M)

ii]

vl

|

oy

Congentration of Advances, exposures and NPA'S :

|Clasing balance

Particulars |
March 31, 2020 March 31, 20189 |
[Ra.3 (RS,
Concentration of Advances
Tatal sdvances Lo Deanty largest bamewens 19,71,054 11,723,351
Parcentage of advances 1z LWenty latgest zormowers  total edvances 0.03% 0.02%|
Concentration of Exposuras
Toral Expoedras o Lwenty iargas: ormowess) customers 1% 71,035 11.73,391
Bercantage of Sxposises 1o twanty l2rgest borrowers # customens b total Expasum 2.02%% 00 3%
concentration of NPAs
Taotal Expasures to tap fous NP accounts 219066 2,03, 249
Sechor-wice NPAs = —
|
Parcentage of NPAS to Total Advances in that sechor
Soctor
- March 31, 2020 March 31, 2049 |
T Bgricullre & allind acvilies PN 0.23%
i} MSME 1.96% e
II'y Creporele borrgwars S =
W) Services 3.04% D.DA%
W] Unsecures prrsang! 103ns = =
Wil ALER arns - =
I Githes aersenal laars = =
Movement of NPA @
Particulars March 31, 2020 March 31, 2045
| [R5} ({15
Plek WFA Bn Met Advances [Ma) 1.13% 0.23%
Movemant of N3RS (Goss)
(Dpening Balance 3,25.70,399 4,05,95,325
additions during Lhe posr 20,31,50,755 108 38,332
Andustiaas curng the wear {recresents inan ool wWrittan-ciT) 3,25,42, 1A L6359
Clpsing balance 20,31,78,470 3,25,70,3%%
Mioverment of NPAS (het)
Dpaning balanoe 146,729,223 50,585,531
Adesans during tha wear £,56,51,523 1,39,76.773
Remaction duri-g tne year 4 2,05,54,694) 44,313,341
Jasing balanoe 10,18,35,440 1,46,25,233
spvenient of provisions for 4PAS (exo uding arovisions on standasd essets)
Oae palance 1,734,176 2,565,800 735
Frovshan made during the year 13,64,99, 232 168,861,558
Wirma-alfy wiibe Dack af auonss provisiens 5,30,%6,97 0 44,340,118
10,13 43,4350 | 1,78,41,176

Cystomer Complaintss

~ Particualrs March 31, 2070 March 31, 2019
A0, of tompleings peneag et die beginning of the year ol 1
o, of cnmpl celved during Lha year A3 bi]
Koo of complaints regressed curng Le year A0 11
foa. of comalain b peading at $3c end of Lthe year o
T Campany hzs 8 Costemer Grievanca Radressal Mezhanlsm For COnvETENCE O FEmanars ta regisher Lhair comgiaints and for Sempang L mznitor anad
rednans trenm.
ke whove [Aformation is a5 certflas by the managament and ralied upan by the aadile:s,
Fraudds
[rtarmation on instanees = fread for the pesr ended March 31, 2020:
[ ! =
: No. of Arount of Amount|
[Mature of fraud il Tt Recovery Constdernd.az recarahle Pravided for
Casl_embezz amert 43 13.7%,579 515,286 15,457 341,736 |
|rfarmation on instaress of [Fauc for the wees ended Marchk 31, 2019;
(A5}
Fo. off  Amount of I Amount
|Natum of fraud “m[ raud | Ftauwer-.-' Considered as recoverable) Proviged Tor)
Tash enbazslemens 301 18,431,626 | 10.56,607 | 7.07, 330 77,60




ASA International India Microfinance Limited
Motes to the Financial Statements as at and for the year ended March 31, 2020

35 Public disclosure on Liguidity risk management

i, Funding concentration hased on significant counterparty {both depesils and bormowings)

Number of significant counter parties Amaunt % of total| % af total

(Rs. in|deposits liabilitie=
crores)
[ A Py M&

Il. Tap 20 large deposits (amount in Rs. crora and % of botal deposits) - Mot Applicable. The Company being a Systemicaliy

Impartant Non-Deposit taking Non-Banking Financial Company, MFT registered with Reserve Bank of India ang dees not accepl public

deposits.

ifi, Toz 10 borrowings (amount in 85, ¢rore and % of total berowings)

Armoun il af tatal borrowi
B 10LOS

iv, Furding concentration based an sigrificart instroment / product *

Name of the Instrument / product Amount (RS, in crore) % of total liabilitles

Term loan from banks 17037 19 545%

Mon-Cos i bentures 321.00 26.83%

151.71 11.99%

Term inan fom Mon banking Financial Companies |

Term fpans frem finangial institusicns 24.00 2.75%

|Cxternal commercial borrowings 4o 25 11.39%

. Stock m@tles -

Particulars as a %o of total public funds |as & % of total liabilities [as a % of total

assets

Commercial capers MA N,

Men-corvertible desenturas {original maturily of [

lless than ane yaar) NA | A THA

LCther short tarm lizhilities A | HA A

vl. Institutional set-up for liguidity risk

mandgement

The Company's Board of Director's has e overall responsibility of management of liquidity risk. The Board decides tha strateqic

policies and procedures of the Company to manage liquidity risk in accordance with the risk tolerance/limits decided by it

The Campany also has a Risk management Committes, which is o sub-commities of the Board and I5 respensible for cvaluating the

averall risk freed by the Campany Including liguidity risk,

Asget Lahility Mansrgement Committee (ALCD) of the Company is respansibie ensuring adherence to the fok talerancelimits as well

4= implementing the Equigity risk managerment skrategy of the Company.,

=Notes

1. A signilicant counterparty” Is defined as a single counterparty or group of cennected or zffilizled courlerpartios accounting In

agyregate far more than 1% of the NRFC-NDSIs, MBFC-De total Lahiities and 10% for ebher non-deposit taking NBFCs.

2. A 'significant instrument/product” is defined 25 & single inslrurmentfproduct of group of similar instrumants/products which in

agrenate armount to more than 1% of the NSRC-NDED's, NBFC-Ds total lizbiizlas and 0% Tor okher non-depesit taking NBFCs.

A Total lizbililies has been computed &8 sum of ail labilities (Balance Sheet figure) lass Equities and Tese eSO rplus,

4, "Puislic funds” shall include funds ralsed sither directly or indirecty through public depasits, commercial paper, debentures, Inter-

corporate deposits and bank finance but exciudes funds rised by issue of instruments compulsarily convartible ints equity shares

within a pericd of exceeding 10 years from Lhe date of issue as defined in Regulatory Framework for Core Investment issuad vide

Notification Mo, DNES (PDY CC. Me. 206/03.10.001/2010-11 datad Jaruary 5, 2011,

5. The amaunt stated in this disclosore is basad on the audited finzncizl slatements for the vear endad March 31, 2020

a6 Pravious year figures
Fravious year figuras have been regrouped/reclassified, where necessary, te conform bo this year's classification.
.'F--\
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